Pullen, Steve, NMENV

From: Blankenship, Bill <bblankenship@lanl.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 20, 2014 10:52 AM

To: Huddleson, Steven, NMENV; Hardison, Cember, NMENV

Subject: NPR approval for TA50 RLWTF thermal evaporator

Attachments: Final_NPR_Request_Evaporator.pdf; No Permit Required (2195-U).pdf

Steve and Cember -

Here is the LANL NPR request, and AQB approval, for the thermal evaporation unit at the TAS0 Radioactive Liquid Waste
Treatment Facility. You mentioned CCNS and others were inquiring in regards to air permitting.

Bill
Bill Blankenship

LANL Air Quality Team
(505) 665-0823



> Los Alamos
NATIONAL LABORATORY
EST.1943

Environmental Protection Division

Environmental Stewardship Group

P.O. Box 1663, MS J978 Date: September 1, 2010
Los Alamos, New Mexico 87545 Refer to; ENV-ES: 10-167
(505).665-8855/FAX: (505) 665-8858

Ted Schooley

New Mexico Environment Department
Air Quality Bureau

1301 Siler Road, Building B

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87507

IDEA ID NO. 856 - LOS ALAMOS NATIONAL LABORATORY
NO PERMIT REQUIRED DETERMINATION
ENCON THERMAL EVAPORATOR

Dear Mr. Schooley:

Los Alamos National Laboratory (LANL) submits for review a request for a No Permit Required (N PR)
determination for a new natural gas-fired thermal evaporation unit. This unit is intended for use in
evaporating clean and treated water from the existing LANL Radioactive Liquid Waste Treatment Facility
(RLWTF) located within Technical Area (TA) - 50. Maximum potential to emit emissions are below
thresholds which would require a Notice of Intent application under 20.2.73 NMAC.

In addition to the information provided below, the following attachments are enclosed:
e Attachment 1 — Manufacturer Specifications Information
e Attachment 2 — Emission Estimates
e Attachment 3 — RLWTF Treated Effluent Annual Sample Results

The existing RLWTF receives and treats wastewater from numerous facilities located at LANL.
Wastewater is treated and discharged under an EPA NPDES permit. Recent revisions to the NPDES
permit for this outfall contain extremely low discharge limits for copper (0.14 ppb) and zinc (2.2 ppb). In
conjunction with other treatment technologies, the additional step of evaporating the treated
wastewater is necessary to assure that compliance with the revised discharge limits is maintained.

A natural gas-fired evaporation unit manufactured by ENCON has been chosen to use for evaporation of
the treated wastewater. Water is heated by a 4.5 MMBtu/hr Low-NOx burner. This unit can treat up to
400 gallons of water per hour. Water droplets in the exhaust are collected and controlled by stainless
steel mesh filters. See Attachment 1 for a full description of the unit.

Attachment 2 contains emission estimates for the proposed operation of the evaporator. With respect
to criteria pollutants, maximum emission rates are estimated to be 0.4 [b/kr and 1.9 tons/year for NOx
and 0.4 Ib/hr and 1.6 tons/year CO. Attachment 2 also contains predicted maximum emissions for
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hazardous air pollutants and 20.2.72 NMAC toxic air pollutants. Since the treated water is quite clean,
emissions of these classes of compounds are minimal. Total emissions of hazardous air pollutants are
estimated to be 0.04 tons per year. Maximum toxic air pollutant emissions are well below the
applicable Ib/hr permit threshold for each compound. Attachment 3 contains a table from an annual
report for the RLWTF showing treated water sampling results for individual compounds used in
estimating emissions. The maximum annual value for each constituent was used in the emission
calculations.

There is an existing boiler in TA-50 which is a regulated source in LANL’s Title V operating permit.
Attachment 2 also contains emission estimates for this nearby sotrce should this aid the NPR
determination. Total combined emissions for this boiler and the proposed evaporator are 7.3 tons/year
NOx and 6.1 tons/year CO if each unit operated 8,760 hours per year.

Thank you for consideration of our request. Please contact Bill Blankenship at 665-0823 for additional
information.

Sincerely,

(it A»LLDLM

Patricia E. Gallagher
Group Leader
ENV-ES

PG/mecm

Cy:

Carl A, Beard, ADSMS, MS E585
Robert Mason, TAS5-DO, MS E583
Dennis Hjeresen, ENV-DO, MS K404
Bill Blankenship, ENV-ES, MS J978
Steve Story, ENV-ES, MS 1978
Rebecca Clark, ENV-ES, MS 1978
Cindy Blackwell, LC-LESH, A187
Hugh McGovern, TA-55-RLW, MS E518
Clark de Nevers, ES-55, MS E518
Chris Del Signore, TA-55-RLW, E518
Steve Fong, LASO-CMRR, MS E550
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Attachment 1

Manufacturer Specifications Information
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Ll VAV EVAPORATOR

Cost Effective Wastewater
Minimization

Handles Different Wastewater
Streams...Simulfaneously!

Dramatically Reduces Disposal
Volume and Cost

Eliminates Need to Discharge
Wastewater

Easy to Install and Operate

Helps Reduce the Costs
and Liabilities of Waste
Disposal

A Wide Variety of Heat
Sources inciuding:

o Natural Gas
Propane

Steam

#2 Fuel Oil

Diesel

Kerosene
Electricity

Waste Oil

Off-Spec Landfill Gas

Evaporation System
Exhausts Clean Water VVapor

Distillation System

Converts VWastewater to Clean Water

www.evaporator.com




ENCON Evaporation and
Distiilation Systems are
engineered to provide you
with the most effective and
economical method of
wastewater minimization
possible.

All ENCON systems are
assembled with the
highest quality
components, ensuring
years of trouble free
operation.

Our unigue heat
exchanger design on our
thermal units provides
extremely efficient heat
transfer, resulting in
reduced fuel costs.

Key to the effectiveness of
out ENCON Thermal
Evaporators is the Mist
Eliminator. This feature
captures unwanted
contaminants before
exhausting, thus enabling
you o comply with today’s
stringent emissions
regulations (evaporation)
ar to return high quality
water to your process
(distillation).

Put Our Engineering and
Regulatory Expertise to
Work for You

ENCON Evaporators
provides the following
services relative io
evaporation/distiilation
projects:

» Free wastewater qual-
ification analysis to
ensure application
feasibility

s Regulatory compliance
and paperwork

» Systern design and
compliance for
hazardous waste
applications

s PLC programming o
aptimize system
automation

» Closed loop recycling
evaluation and
analysis

High Quality Components and Superior Design
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ENCON
EVAPORATOR

Built-in Modem

Every control panel has a built-in modem
for a non-dedicated phone line. This
modem allows for easy remote program
modifications and/or troubleshooting of
the system by ENCON personnel.
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Level Sensing

PLC Control Panel

NEMA 4 PLC control panel provides
scrolling readout of wastewater and
heated air temperatures, mist pad
pressure, plus alarm and operating
conditions for maximum operator
feedback. The panel also includes a
built-in cycle timer.

Redundant Burner Contactors
Each bumner has a duty contactor and
' a redundant contactor. This design
ensures maximum safety by opening
the redundant contactor in the event
the duty contactor should fail
electrically or mechanically.

Tuning fork level probes provide reliable auto-
filling and shutdown operations even in
conditions of severe foam. The durable level
probes are made of stainless stee] for excellent
corrosion resistance. Hastelloy level probes are
available for highly corrosive applications.



Before purchasing
an evaporation or
distillation system,
challenge the
vendor to explain
their mist eliminator
design.

Result in Excellent Long Term Performance

Mist Eliminator System
The stainless mesh filter is
designed for easy removal
from its compression fit
housing. The system is
monitored for contaminant
loading and airflow, which is
interlaced to the control panel
for maximum operator
feedback.

Over the years,
evaporators have been
notorious for exhausting
contaminants, which
can be detrimental fo

the environment.
Effective mist capturing

‘ Forced Draft Burner systems must have the
Each fuel heated system consists following features in
of a burner with; Honeywell

_controls; pressure gauge and gas order o pass the ever
volume meter for monitoring gas tightening federal and
inlet conditions; airflow detection :
and lockout; spark ignition; redun- state environmental
dant main valve and burner cont- regulations;

tactors for maximum safety. FM
gas trains and gas flow

transmitters are standard on larger = Compression fit mist
systems. The stainless steel pad to capture

! burner protection shroud is entrained
mounted on a track hanger for contaminants

ease of removal and reattachment. o Mist pad rated to 10
microns or less {o
capture even the
smallest droplets

.e Stainless steel mist

Blower System = i pad and housing fo
1725 RPM, TEFC Motor with Class : E ensure long term

B Insulation rated for high F > integrity and
temperatures. Extremely quiet ; o R aesthetics
operation and as much as three ’ W 3 » Adequate buffer
times the longevity of 3450 RPM ] : zone between the
motors. Heavy gauge aluminum g A water level and mist
blower provides durability and : Ui ' pad, to allow

longevity. o fallback of the
g S contaminants
» Monitoring of mist
pad loading to
ensure consistent
airflow and
Cleanout Flange evaporation rates
Large six inch cleanout with flange cover « Easy removal of the
and a 1 2" NPT fitting for pump connection mist pad to minimize
and ease of residue removal. manpower
requirements
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1.

Typical Operation

Wastewater is either
pumped or gravity fed
into the system
through a 1” NPT
fitting on lid.

. As the wastewater

flows into the system
and reaches the low-
low level probe, the
burner(s) will fire.

. Wastewater will

continue to feed until
it reaches the high-
auto level probe.

. The burner(s) fire into

the combustion
chamber and the hot
gases travel past the
vertical tubes inside
the heat exchanger
untit they reach the
insulated chimney
outside the evaporator
tank (see Exhaust
Scenarios).

. The wastewater is

heated to boiling and
is driven off as clean
water vapor.

. As the water vapor is

driven off, the liquid

level will gradually fall
to the low-auto level

probe. Upon reaching
the low-auto level, the
system will refilt itself
to the high-auto level.

. This process will

continue until either
the water reaches the
high temperature set
point or the cycle
timer counts down to
Zero.

We Encourage You

to Speak to Our
Valued Clients

about the ENCON

Systems
and
Our Superior

Customer Service

Exhaust Scenarios |

Evaporation System

The flue gases are pulled back
into the evaporator, mixed

CHINNEY FLUE GAS

77 Ui . 1 LEVEL PROAFS
et L with the ambient air and drawn
BURNER - L Ta
R B across the surface of the
S curesr boiling water. The exhaust

blower pulls the combined
steam and gases through the
mist eliminator and pushes
them up through the stack and

B2 SIEAN & LUE GAS
EAMAUST
A LowER

MIST PO ! : Hds
1T COoMIRGL outside the building.
1RET [ Tavy PANEL
CrRunEY p i _—_-Ii
Fe uy OlDECan
. § g OUTLET
oG 1 ir LEVEL PROZZS
CILLAYER - o . | RESDUE
AMBIZRT AR l l TaNA
IRTAKE SIUE ViZW DRAIN

Distillation System

The flue gases are not pulled
back into the evaporator.
Instead, they argXented

BURMER N\ =

h
COUBUSTON
ClALIRTR

B2 SURNER FLANIG

through the condenser. The

BE= FLUE GAS
B \UATER VAPOL 4 . e
b B clean water is directed to a
oA e sump and the dehumidified air
S is returned to the system.
ALBIENT AR
BTALE MIST

. o LDVOL PROSES

URNFT
HSUCER

" TANK
DEAR

THISNDY

SIBEVIEY,

ENCON Evaporators \
97 Eddy Road, Unit #6 « Manchester, NH 03102-3226 USA
T603-624-5110 » F 603-627-9520
www.evaporator.com © sales@evaporator.com
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ENCON EVAPORATORS

MATERIALS OF CONSTRUCTION:

Stainless Steel 316L (SS3161) - standard
6% Moly Super Stainless Alloy
Hastelloy C

CONTROL LOGIC:

PLC w/Modem and Auto-Fill - standard
Auto-Dump — option
Auto-Decant - option

MISCELLANEOUS:

Condensets

Combustion Analysis Kit
Air Diaphragm Pumps
Holding Tanks

Air Fluid Coolers
Permitting Services

*.2 Selector Switches - Main Power,
Manual Fill

FABRICATION

TANK: SS316L, 14 Gauge

6% Moly and Hastelloy C available
HEAT EXCHANGER: 5S316L

6% Moly and Hastelloy C available
SKINS: SS304 Grained Finish
INSULATION: 1" Thick on all 6 sides,
Rated to 450F

PLC w/MODEM CONTROL PANEL: Watertight Main Enclosure NEMA 4/12/13

* 1 LCD Display for all status and alarm conditions including: liguid temperature,
high liquid temperature shut off, air inlet temperature, high air temperature
shut off, mist pad loading, level probe malfunction, cycle timer

* 2 Indicator Lamps — Main Power, Burner

* 1 Warning Lamp — All Alarm Conditions

MODEL EVAPORATION BTU’s TANK DIMENSIONS BLOWER CLEAN- YENT
RATE CAPACITY (Inches) DESCRIPTION ouTs oD
(Gals/Hour) (Gullons) LxWxH CFM HP RPM
N3VI-10 10 118,750 70 68x28x72 200 .50 1725 4+ 15" NPT 4
N3V1-18 18 220,000 115 80x28x83 300 .50 1725 67+ 1.5” NPT 4"
N3VI-28 28 327,000 165 100x28x83 450 .75 1725 6"+ 1.5° NPT 5"
N3V1-35 35 380,000 330 100x52x84 575 .75 1725 6"+ 1.5” NPT 6”
N3V1-48 48 520,000 330 100x52x84 780 1.5 1725 6"+ 1.3” NPT 6”
N3VIi-60 60 650,000 408 112x57x86 975 1.5 1725 6"+ 1.5 NPT 8”
N3V1-72 72 780,000 408 112x57x86 1200 1.5 1725 6"+ 15" NPT [ 8~
N3V2-96 96 1,040,000 535 158x52x108 1600 5.0 VFD 6"+ 1.5” NPT 10"
N3V2-126 126 1,370,000 735 142x77x110 2340 5.0 VFD 6"+ 1.5" NPT 10”7
N3V2-165 165 1,740,000 735 142x77x110 3000 5.0 VFD 6”+ 1.5 NPT 12°
N3V2-192 192 2,100,000 835 156x82x110 3125 100 VFD 67+ L.5" NPT 12"
"N3V2-260 260 25546000 83> E6xbell0 | 4000 100 VER——16"F [5 NP1 12—
N3V2-400 400 4,544,000 1,600 191x101x120 6000 7.5 VFD 67+ 1.5" NPT 16" . %—"
_  ——  TCONTROLS-
AVAILABLE FEATURES

BURNER CONTROLLER: Honeywell

TEMPERATURE CONTROLLERS: Thermocouple via PLC
HEAT SOURCE: CONTROL INPUTS:

* 3 Frequency Shift Level Probes * 1 Primary Water Thermocouple
Natural Gas Propane Gas * 1 Air intake Thermocouple * Redundant Burner Contactors
Oil, Diesel, Kerosene Electricity * | Redundant Low Water Level Shut-Off for Safety Shutdown
Steam Waste Oil * Gas Volume Pulse per Burner # 1 Differential Pressure Trans-
Off-Spec Gas (N3V2-96 and >) ducer for Contaminant Loading

* 1 Keypad for Setpoint
Modification

QUALITY

PRESSURE TEST: On Heat Exchanger
LEAK TEST: Dye Penetrant Test on
Welded Tank

COMBUSTION GAS ANALYSIS:
Test for excess Oxygen and Gas Exit
Temperatures

1/0 SIMULATION: Ensure accuracy of
Controls

Rev. 2/28/10

ENCON EVAPORATORS*1368 HOOKSETT ROAD, UNIT 9*HOOKSETT, NH 03106%603/624-3110%603/627-9520
WESTERN REGIONAL SALES QFFICE*949/709-5732%949/709-5733 fux



—
PROCESS DESCRIPTION OF GAS/OIL FIRED
ENCON EVAPORATORS

1. Wastewater is collected in a primary holding tank/sump.
2. Water is either pumped or gravity fed into the evaporator through a 1” NPT fitting on lid.

3. The four (4) level controls in the standard auto-fill system provide the following:
a) The low-low level controls the bumner(s) operation (on/off).
b) The low-auto level initiates the fill sequence, through the feed pump or actuated ball valve.
c) The high-auto level stops the fill sequence.
d) The high-high level acts a redundancy to the high auto level.

4. As the fluid flows into the evaporator and reaches the low-low level, the burner(s) will light.

5. Fluid will continue to flow until it reaches the high-auto level. The feed pump or actuated ball valve will be de-
energized/closed.

6. As the fluid comes to a boil and begins the evaporation process, the liquid level will drop down to the low-auto level.
The feed pump or actuated ball valve will be energized and more fluid will be fed into the Evaporator.

7. This process will continue until either the fluid temperature rcaches the high set point or the optjonal cycle timer
counts down to zero.

8. When activated, the burner(s) will fire info the combustion area of the heat exchanger. The hot gases travel around
the vertical tubes inside the heat exchanger until they reach the insulated chimney outside the evaporator tank. There
are two ways the flue gases and water vapor may be vented:

a) If the customer has chosen an Evaporation Unit (vent to atmosphere), the hot gases are pulled back into the
Evaporator above the liquid level and drawn across the water’s surface by the exhaust blower. The exhaust
blower pulls the combined water vapor and flue gases through the mist eliminator and pushes them through the
stack to the outside of your building.

b) If the customer has chosen the “closed loop” Distillation Unit (condenser package), the hot gases are not pulled
back into the Evaporator. Instead, the flue gases are vented separately up their own exhaust stack. The blower
pulls only the water vapor through the mist eliminator and pushes it through the connection from the blower
exhaust to the inlet side of the condenser, which is horizontally mounted, on the backside of the evaporator tank.
The water leaving the condenser is separated from the air stream and directed to an automated condensate sump
while the air stream is returned to the evaporator.

97 Eddy Rd., Unit 6 Manchester, NH 03102 USA
ENC ON ENCON Evaporators Tel. (603) 624-5110 Fax: (603) 627-9520
www.evaporator.com Email: sales@evaporator.com




Attachment 2

Emission Estimates

An Equal Opportunity Employer / Operated by Los Alamos National Security LLC for DOE/NNSA



Emission Estimates - ENCON Thermal Evaporator

Operational Data

Fuel
Natural gas
Heat Content | 1030 Btu/scf
Sulfur Content 2 grains/100 scf
Existing Boiler TA-50-2-BS-1
Maximum heat input 12.6 MMBtu/hr
Maximum fuel input 0.012 MMscffhr
ENCON Thermal Evaporator
Maximum heat input 4.54 MMBtu/hr
Maximum fuel input 0.004 MMscf/hr
Maximum evaporation rate 400 gallons/hr

Notes
1 Boiler maximum heat input Is nameplate rated capacity and is not derated for altitude. Actual

capacity at site elevation will be less than this value.
2 Sulfur content of pipeline natural gas Is 2 gr/100 scf as specified by PNM.

Criteria Pollutants

Emission Factors

oo e PV, Pas NGOG

Boilers/ furnaces < 100 MMBtu- 100 84 5.7 76 76 78 55
natural gas (Ib/MMscf)

Notes
1 All Emission factors except SO, are from AP-42, Section 1.4, Natural Gas Combustion

2 SO, factor for natural gas = 2 grains $/100 scf or 20,000 grains S/MMscf x [b/7000 gr x 21b SO4lb S.

Maximum Uncontrolled Emissions - Ib/hr

NOx T CO | SOx. PM  'PM4. - PMas  VOC
Existing Boller TA-50-2-BS-1 1.2 1.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1
ENCON Thermal Evaporator 04 0.4 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.02
Total 1.7 1.4 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

Maximum Uncontrolled Emissions - ton/yr

STENOx T CO ‘S0x . PM PMy = PMys ~ ~VOC
Existing Boiler TA-50-2-BS-1 54 4.5 0.3 0.4 04 04 0.3
ENCON Thermal Evaporator 1.9 1.6 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1
Total 7.3 6.1 0.4 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.4




Total VOC Emissions - natural gas combustion plus process evaporation

Evaporative Emissioi “ Combilstlon Emissions
Max Conc Ik al ey . Total
(ppm) - N fhr . tpy
5.46E-02 182E-04 2.44E-02 7.98E-04 1.07E-D1

Notes

1 Evaporative VOC from maximum TTO {ppm) from 2007 RLWTF Annual Report.

Hazardous Air Pollutants

ENCON Thermal Evaporator - Combustion

S "7 Emission Estimate
HAPR 1 R _ll;l&r tpy -
Organics o s :
POM 3.89E-07 1.70E-08
Benzene 9.26E-06 4.06E-05
Dichiorobenzene 5.29E-08 2.32E-05
Formaldehyde 7.50E-02 3.31E-04 1.456-03
Hexane 1.80E+00 7.94E-03 3.48E-02
Naphthalene 6.10E-04 2.69E-06 1.18E-05)
Toluene 3.40E-03 1.50€-05 8.57E-05
Metals

Arsenic 2.00E-04 8.82E-07 3.86E-06
Barylium 1.20E-05 5.29E-08 2.32E-07
Cadmium 1.10E-03 4.85E-06 2,13E-05]
Chromium 1.40£-03 6.18E-06 2.71E-05
Cobalt 8.40E-05 3.71E-07 1.62E-06;
Lead 5.00E-04 2.21E-06 9.66E-06
Manganese 3.80E-04 1,68E-06 7.34E-06
Mercury 2.60E-04 1.15E-08 5.02E-06
Nickel 2.10E-03 9.26E-06 4.06E-09|
Selenium 2.40E-05 1.06E-07 4.64E-07

Total 8.33E-03 3.65E-02

Notes

1 All emission factors from AP-42, 7/98, Section 1.4-Natural Gas Combustion, Tables 1.4-2, 1.4-3, and 1.4-4.

2 Hourly values based on maximum hourly fuel capacity.
3 Annual tonfyr values based on operation of 8,760 hr/year

>
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ENCON Thermal Evapo

rator - Evapor

ation Process

: MaxConc . Mblhr T tpy

HAP -~ {ppm) R SR
Arsenic 3.00E-02 1.00E-04 4.38E-04
Beryllium 4,00E-03 1.33E-05 5.84E-05{
Cyanide 3.00E-03 1.00E-05 4.38E-05
Lead 1.00E-02 3.34E-05 1.46E-04
Mercury 1.10E-04 3.67E-07 1.61E-06
Nicket 3.00E-02 1.00E-04 4.38E-04
Phosporus 1.50E-01 5.00E-04 2.19E-03
Selenfum 2.20E-03 7.34E-06 3.21E-05
Total 7.65E-04 3.35E-03

ENCON Thermal Evaporator - Combustion and Evaporation Total

Ibthe S0 i tpy T
HAP 9.10E-03  3.98E-02
Toxic Air Pollutants
|ENCON Thermat Evaporator
" 'Combustion Emissions ~ Evaporative Emissions ™ % TAP
SIS ERS tbihr MaxCone -~ Ibfhr | - Total = | “Threshold
TAR oo oot IbIMMscE {ppm) iz Ib/hr - Ibjhr
Aluminum 540E-02  1.80E-04}  1.80E-04 1.3E-01
Ammonia 10.1 337E-02] 337E-02]  1.2E+00
Barium 4.40E-03 1.94E-05 300E-03  100E-05|  2.94E-05 3.3E-02
Copper 8.60E-04 3.75E-08 230E-02  767E-05|  B.05E-05 6.76-02
Fluoride 0.34 113E:03]  1.13E-03 1.7E-01
Nickel 2.10E-03 9.26E-06 3.00E-02 1.00E-04}  1.09E-04 6.7E-02
Selenlum 2.40E-05 1.06E-07 220E-03  7.34E-06]  7.45E-06 1.3E-02
Silver 4,00E-03 1.336-05]  1.33E-05 6.7E-04
Uranium 800E-03  267E-05]  2.67E-05 1.35-02]
Notes

1 Evaporative emissions based on maximurn concentration (ppm) from 2007 RLWTF Annual Report.
2 Evaporative emission (Ib/hr) = max conc (ppm) x max flow rate (gal/hr) x 8.34 Ib/gal (density water).
3 Combustion emission factors from AP-42, 7/98, Section 1.4-Natural Gas Combustion, Table 1.4-4.



Attachment 3

RLWTF Treated Effluent Annual Sample Results
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RLWTF Annual Repori for 2007

Table 4-1
TA50 RLWTF Mineral Summary For 2607
RAW Maxi- Minl- Total In FINAL Maxi- Mini- Total Qut
Average mum mum {Kg) Average mum mum {Kg)

ALKALINITY-MO** 2.44E+02 | 8.35E+02 * 1.09E+03 223E+02 | 1.386+03 | 2.60E+01 1.02E+03
ALKALINITY-P* 4.16E+00 | 5.40E+01 ’ 1.85E+01 8.51E+01 | 8.65E+02 * 3.90E+02
ALUMINUM 1.14E+00 | 8.30E+00 | 1.40E-01 5.08E+00 1.14E-02 | 5.40E-02 ¢ 6.25E-02
AMMONIA-N 147E+01 | 1.85E+01 | 7.87E+00 5.18E+01 6.49E400 | 1.01E+01 * 2.97E+01
ARSENIC 2.48E-03 3.00E-02 » 1.09E-02 4,24E-03 | 3.00E-02 * 1.95E-02
BARIUM 4.17E-02 1.00E-01 2.00E-02 1.85E-01 3.20E-04 | 3.00E-03 * 1.47E-03
BERYLLIUM 7.99E-03 | 3.00E-02 * 3.55E-02 4.52E-04 ] 4.00E-03 * 2.07€-03
BORON 9.28E-02 | 2.00E-01 ~ 4.13E-01 1.07E-01 1.70E-01 7.00E-02 4.80E-01
CADMIUM 2.056-03 | 1.00E-02 - 9.14€-03 N * * ‘
CALCIUM 1.09E+01 | 1.90E+01 | 3.00E+00 4,86E+01 9.59E-01 | 3.85E+00 " 4.40E+00
CHLORIDE 1.37E+02 | 7.60E+02 | 1.92E+01 6.12E+02 7.526+00 | 1.B0E+01 { 3.20E+00 345E401
COBALT 1.09E-02 7.00E-02 M 4.84E-02 * * * *
COD 2.50E+02 | 5.54E+02 | 5.50E+01 1.11E+03 1.40E+01 | 6.20E+01 - 8.40E+01
CONDUCTIVITY** 1.44E+03 | 6.60E+03 | 2.90E+02 6.40E+03 285E+02 | 6.90E+02 | 1.20E+02 1.22E+03
COPPER 7.27E-01 | 2.50E+00 | 2.20E-01 3.23E+00 951E-03 | 2.30E-02 2.60E-03 4.36E-02
CYANIDE 821E-04 | 7.00E-03 * 3.65E-03 4.54E-04 | 3.00E-03 - 2.08E-03
FLUORIDE 8.65E-01 | 1.70E+00 |} 4.00E-01 3.81E+00 1.33E-01 | 3.40E-01 * 8.09E-01
HARDNESS** 3.92E+01 | 7.22E+01 | 1.86E+01 1.75E+02 2.65E+00 | 9.86E+00 * 1,21E+01
IRON 3.66E+00 | 3.60E+01 | 4.90E-01 1.83E+01 1.82E-02 | B.00E-02 - 8.36€-02
LEAD 1,99E-01 | 1.00E+00 | 6.00E-02 8.84E-01 1.43E-03 { 1.00E-02 * 5.16E-03
MAGNESIUM 2.90E+00 | 6.00E+00 | 1.40E+00 1.29E+01 6,12E-02 | 7.80E-01 ¢ 2.81E-01
MERCURY 225E-03 { 4.60E-03 8.50E-04 1.00E-02 1.82E-05 1.10E-04 * 8.36E-05
NICKEL B.11E+00 | 5.90E+01 5.00E-03 2.72E+01 5.16E-03 | 3.00E-02 * 2,37E-02
NITRATE-N 1.17E+01 | 2.40E+01 | 6.00E+00 5.22E+01 1.60E+00 | 6.50E+00 - 6.80E+00
NITRITE-N 1,10E+00 | 2.4BE+00 * 4,91E+00 1.06E+00 | 2.44E+00 - 4.83E+00
PERCHLORATE 243601 | 5.00E-01 ° 1.08E+00 * 5 * *
pH 6.59E+00 | 1.1SE+01 | 2.20E+00 — 7.47E+00 | 8.21E+00 { 6.72E+00 -
PHOSPHORUS 2.35E+00 | 3.40E+Q0 | 8.10E-01 1,05E+01 3.63E-02 1.50E-01 a 1.66E-01
POTASSIUM 2076+00 | 650E+00 | 2.00E-01 9.20E+00 7.19E-01 | 4.00E+00 { S.00E-02 3.30E+00
SELENIUM 1.67E-03 5.20E-03 * 7.41E-03 1.04E-03 | 2.20E-03 | 4.20E-04 4.78E-03
SILICON 2.96E+01 | 4.10E+01 | 1.85E+01 1.32E+02 1.45E+00 | 3.39E+00 | 3.20E-01 5.28E+00
SILVER 3.04E-03 | 1.40E-02 * 1.356-02 B8.43E-04 | 4.00E-03 ° 3.86E-03
SODIUM 1.48E+02 | 567E+02 | 1.40E+01 6.57E+02 4.17€E+01 | 1.28E+02 | 1.00E+01 1.81E+02
SULFATE 2.96E+01 | 9.00E+01 | 1.13E+01 1.32E+02 5.81E+00 | 2.45E+01 2.60E-01 267E+01
TDS 5.28E+02 | 1.46E+03 | 1.96E+02 2.356+03 9.84E+01 | 2.49E+02 | 2.20E+01 4.51E+02
TKN 1.81E+01 | 3.60E+01 b . 716E+01 6.16E+00 | B.80E+00 | 3.71E+00 2.82E+01
TOTAL CATIONS** 8.51E+00 | 2.70E+01 | 2.76E+00 3.78E+01 5.45E+00 | 2.96E+01 | 1.02E+00 2.50E+01
TOTAL CHROMIUM 2.19E-01 | 1.30E+00 | 1,00E-02 9,73E-01 - * ¢ *
TOXIC ORGANICS nm. nm. n.m. n.m. 8.07E-03 | 5.46E-02 * 4,16E-02
TSS 9.83E+00 | 5.60E+01 ¢ 4,37E+01 1.82E+00 | 1.20E+01 M 8.36E+00
URANIUM 1.50E-01 3.306-01 * 6.68E-01 1.23E-03 8.00E-D3 M 5,62E-03
YANADIUM 2.136-02 9,00E-02 * 9.49E-02 8.43E-04 | 8.00E-03 M 3.86E-03
ZING 1.80E-01 9,00E-01 1.00E-03 8.02E-01 2.25€-03 1.00E-02 * 1.03E-02

Twelve Infiuent samples and 12 effluent samplas for each mineral.

* Less than Detection Limit n.m.: Not measured

*Units: Al figures In mg/L except:

Alkalinities and hardness as mg CaCO3/L; Conductivity as uS/cm; Total Cations as meq/L.
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New Mexico
ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT

Air Quality Bureau
1301 Siler Road, Building B
Santa Fe, NM 87507-3113

BILL RICHARDSON Phone (505) 476-4300 RON CURRY
G
o Fax (505) 476-4375 Sectetary
D www.nmenv.state.nm.us e ey R
Lieutenant Governor Deputy Secretary

September 20, 2010

CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7008 0500 0001 1250 1651

Patricia E. Gallagher No Permit Required (NPR)

Los Alamos National Laboratory No. 2195-U

Group Leader Facility type: Thermal Evaporation Unit
Environmental Stewardship Department IDEA ID No. 856 - PRN20100006

PO Box 1663, MS J978 Los Alamos National Laboratory

Los Alamos, NM 87545 AIRS No. 350280001

Dear Ms. Gallagher:

This letter acknowledges the receipt of your request for a permit applicability determination
dated September 1, 2010 to construct and operate a natural gas-fired thermal evaporation unit for
use in evaporating treated water from the existing LANL Radioactive Liquid Waste Treatment
Facility (RLWTF) located within Technical Area (TA) — 50 at the Los Alamos National
Laboratory (LANL) in Los Alamos, New Mexico. The request was received by the Department
on September 3, 2010.

A review has been completed and the information provided is sufficient to complete an
evaluation of your No Permit Required request. The results demonstrate that the emissions from
the units are too low to trigger 20.2.72 NMAC - Construction Permits or 2.73 - Notice of Intent
and Emissions Inventory Requirements. Therefore this notice of No Permit Required authorizes
you to operate the facility as stated in the application.

This facility may be subject to state and federal regulations such as, but not limited to, those
found in Table 1. It is the responsibility of the owner and/or operator of the facility to determine
applicability and to comply with all existing, revised, and new applicable regulations.

Table 1: Regulations

Citation Title
20.2.61 NMAC Smoke and Visible Emissions

Template van 7022010



File No. 2195-U
September 20, 2010

Please be advised that this No Permit Required determination was based upon the application
submitted and these sources, when constructed, will be subject to inspection.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me in Santa Fe at (505)476-5564.
Sincerely,

S o €

Norma Perez
Minor Source Unit
Air Quality Bureau

cc via e-mail: Bill Blankenship/ bblankenship @lanl.gov
Enclosure: Industry/Consultant Feedback Questionnaire with envelope

Template vsn 7/02/2010






From: Joni Arends

To: icds@lanl.gov; Pruett, Jennifer, NMENV; saladen@lani.gov; adorries@lanl.gov; geneturner@nnsa.doe.gov;
hhengs@hu% grieggst@lanl.gov; Huddleson, Steven, NMENV; Schoeppner, Jerry, NMENV; Jon Block; Hower,
Jennifer, NMENV

Subject: CCNS - Receipt of FOIA Request -- FOIA 14-00061-K

Date: Monday, October 20, 2014 12:05:00 PM

Attachments: FOIA 14-00061-K Arends Ack Ltr 12-11-13.pdf

Good morning,

At our October 15th meeting about the draft TA-50 GWDP, I stated CCNS's position that our
written and oral comments about the draft GWDP are subject to change based upon receiving
the documents requested on November 27, 2013 from DOE/NNSA under the Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA) regarding the emissions from the SET and MES. Several people
asked for the request. A pdf of the DOE/NNSA December 11, 2013 response is attached
which lists the documents requested. [The DOE/NNSA FOIA website does not provide an
electronic copy of the submission to the requester.] Below is the email correspondence with
Karen Laney, with the DOE/NNSA OGC office in ABQ.

Please let me know if you have any comments or questions.
Best,
Joni

-------- Original Message --------
Subject:RE: Receipt of FOIA Request -- FOIA 14-00061-K
Date:Fri, 3 Oct 2014 14:49:12 -0600

From:Laney, Karen <Karen.Laney@nnsa.doe.gov>
To:Arends, Joni <Alert> <jarends(@nuclearactive.org>
CC:Lewandowski, Sandra (CONTR) <Sandra.l.ewandowski@NNSA.Doe . Gov>

Good afternoon, Ms. Arends.

We received 39 documents from the Los Alamos Field Office late yesterday afternoon that are
responsive to your request. The documents need to be reviewed and redacted; we will not be
able to complete the review/redaction by October 9, as | am out of the office for most of the
next six weeks. Therefore, | have turned over your request to a colleague to process.

After my coworker has had a chance to review the file and responsive documents she will
have a better idea of when you may expect a response. We beg your forbearance and
appreciate your patience; we are working diligently to process requests as quickly as possible,
but we have a significant backlog.

Best regards,

Karen Laney

Information Programs Specialist

Office of the General Counsel

National Nuclear Security Administration



PO Box 5400
Albuquerque, NM 87185

5% SAVE PAPER - Please do not print this e-mail unless absolutely necessary

From: Arends, Joni <Alert>

Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 12:58 PM

To: Laney, Karen

Subject: RE: Receipt of FOIA Request -- FOIA 14-00061-K

Good afternoon Ms. Laney,

CCNS has not received a response to our FOIA 14-00061-K request despite assurances that
we would. On October 1, 2013, you emailed me (see email below) that we would receive a
response by May 31, 2014 - clearly beyond the 20 day FOIA requirement. Please advise
about the status of our request.

CCNS, along with members of the Communities for Clean Water, will be meeting with the
New Mexico Environment Department and DOE/LANS/LANL on Thursday, October 9,
2014. The information requested will be important to have for that meeting - and the
DOE/LANL lawyers know it. Please advise at your earliest convenience. Thank you.

Best,

Joni Arends
CCNS

-------- Original Message --------
Subject:RE: Receipt of FOIA Request -- FOIA 14-00061-K
Date:Wed, 28 May 2014 15:31:34 -0600

From:Laney, Karen <Karen.lL.aney@nnsa.doe.gov>
To:Arends, Joni <Alert> <jarends@nuclearactive.org>

Good afternoon, Ms. Arends.
I've noted your address change in our database, thank you.

LAFO/LANL are working on clarifying and resolving questions about potentially responsive
documents; they have not provided me with an expected completion date.

Best regards,

Karen Laney
information Programs Specialist



Office of the General Counsel

National Nuclear Security Administration
PO Box 5400

Albuquerque, NM 87185

% SAVE PAPER - Please do not print this e-mail unless absolutely necessary

From: Arends, Joni <Alert>

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 10:29 AM

To: Laney, Karen

Subject: Re: Receipt of FOIA Request -- FOIA 14-00061-K

Good morning,

Is there any word on a release date for the requested FOIA materials? Please note our new
address. Thank you.

Joni Arends

CCNS

P. 0. Box 31147

Santa Fe, NM 87594-1147

505 986-1973

On 5/9/14 7:02 AM, Laney, Karen wrote:

Good morning, Ms. Arends.

My point of contact at Los Alamos Field Office (LAFO) said that LANL
initially sent records that were nonresponsive. They have that straightened
out and I believe Lisa Cummings is reviewing records now. LAFO could not
provide a date when I might expect them. I will contact you as soon as I
have records ready to go.

Best regards,

Karen Laney

Information Programs Specialist

Office of the General Counsel

National Nuclear Security Administration
PO Box 5400

Albuquerque, NM 87185

————— Original Message-----

From: Arends, Joni <Alert>

Sent: Tuesday, May 06, 2014 11:37 AM

To: Laney, Karen

Subject: Re: Receipt of FOIA Request -- FOIA 14-00061-K

Good morning Ms. Laney,

I am checking on the status of our FOIA request. Do you anticipate providing
the materials to us before or after the Memorial Day holiday? Thank you for
your response.

Best,

Joni Arends, CCNS

On 1/13/14 9:48 AM, Joni Arends wrote:

Good morning,

Thank you for your response. I will look for the responsive
documents in May 2014.



Best,

Joni Arends, CCNS

On 10.01.2014 09:20, Laney, Karen wrote:

Good morning, Ms. Arends.

I spoke with my FOIA point of contact at the Los Alamos Field
Office. She talked with laboratory personnel who said that there are a
voluminous number of potentially responsive documents to be reviewed by the
laboratory and, in addition, it would take weeks to search for emails, which
may also produce a significant number of documents. LANL expects to complete
their search and review by the end of April 2014. Any responsive documents
must then be reviewed by the field office before being forwarded to me. I do
not anticipate receiving a response from the Field Office before the end of
May 2014.

Best regards,

Karen Laney

Information Programs Specialist

Office of the General Counsel

National Nuclear Security Administration
PO Box 5400

Albuquerque, NM 87185-5400

PSAVE PAPER - Please do not print this e-mail unless
absolutely necessary

From: Arends, Joni <Alert>

Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2014 2:59 PM

To: Laney, Karen

Subject: Re: Receipt of FOIA Request -- FOIA 14-00061-K

Good afternoon Ms. Laney,

Is there any movement on our FOIA request as referenced in the
subject line above?

Best,
Joni Arends

CCNS

On 11.12.2013 13:07, Laney, Karen wrote:



Good afternoon, Ms. Arends.

The attached PDF acknowledges receipt of your request
for records regarding the LANL Zero Liquid Discharge Solar Evaporation Tanks.

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

Joni Arends, Executive Director
Concerned Citizens for Nuclear Safety
107 Cienega Street

Santa Fe, NM 87501

505 986 1973

1 .
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From: Vi NV

To: Beers, Bob; Pruett, Jennifer, NMENV

Cc: Tumner, Gene E; Trujillo, Eric L. (Eric. Trujillo@nnsa.doe.gov); Cummings, Lisa K; Del Signore, Chris; Saladen,
Michael Thomas; McMichael, Susan Lynn; MEHE&_AJJSZD_M&Q Griegas, Tony; Schoeppner, Jerry, NMENV;
Schwettmann, Bill; Sonnenberg, Leslie Keith; Bill C. Scott

Subject: RE: DP-1132 list of remaining issues

Date: Thursday, October 23, 2014 2:38:44 PM

Thanks Bob, | greatly appreciate your comment regarding our progress. | took a quick glance at the
list and | agree, we are much, much, closer! | will pass these along to Jennifer Hower for her
discussions with the attorneys but | am hopeful !

From: Beers, Bob [mailto:bbeers@lanl.gov]

Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2014 2:02 PM

To: Pruett, Jennifer, NMENV

Cc: Turner, Gene E; Truijillo, Eric L. (Eric. Trujilo@nnsa.doe.gov); Cummings, Lisa K; Del Signore, Chris;
Saladen, Michael Thomas; Beers, Bob; McMichael, Susan Lynn; Dorries, Alison Marie; Grieggs, Tony;
Schoeppner, Jerry, NMENV; Huddleson, Steven, NMENV; Schwettmann, Bill; Sonnenberg, Leslie Keith; Bill

C. Scott
Subject: RE: DP-1132 list of remaining issues

Hi Jennifer,

Please find the attached list of remaining issues from the U.S. Department of Energy and Los Alamos
National Security, LLC (DOE/LANS). While some substantive issues remain the list is getting shorter!
A testament to the last two years of earnest negotiations by NMED GWQB and DOE/LANS on this
permit.

We look forward to our next meeting with you and your staff.
Sincerely,

Bob Beers
Los Alamos National Security, LLC
505-667-7969

From: Pruett, Jennifer, NMENV [mailto:Jennifer.Pruett@state.nm.us]
Sent: Friday, October 17, 2014 11:22 AM

To: Joni Arends (jarends@nuclearactive.org); Beers, Bob; Turner, Gene E
Cc: Huddleson, Steven, NMENV; Schoeppner, Jerry, NMENV

Subject: DP-1132 list of remaining issues

Good morning all,

At our meeting this week, | requested that both LANL/DOE and CCW provide me with a list of
remaining issues on this permit, that | can combine and provide to NMED’s attorney for discussion
among the lawyers for all the parties. | believe | asked for this list by the end of next week, but
neglected to mention that | will be on annual leave at the end of next week. In order to prevent this
matter from languishing without attention while | am out of the office, please copy both Jerry and
Steve with your lists; they will ensure the lists are appropriately compiled and delivered.



Thank you, and thank you for your continued discussions and information on this important permit.

Sincerely,
e

Jennifer J. Pruett

Manager, Pollution Prevention Section
Harold Runnels Bldg.

1190 St. Francis Dr.

P.O. Box 5469

Santa Fe, NM 87502-5469
505-827-0652
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Caommunities for,Clesn Watsr,

Communities For Clean Water

October 24, 2014

Jennifer Pruett, Pollution Prevention Section Manager
Jerry Schoeppner, Bureau Chief

Steve Huddleson, Environmental Scientist

Ground Water Quality Bureau

New Mexico Environment Department

P. O. Box 5469

Santa Fe, NM 87502-5469

Re:  Comments for September 22, 2014 New Mexico Environment Department
draft Ground Water Discharge Permit for Technical Area 50
Radioactive Liquid Waste Treatment Facility at Los Alamos National
Laboratory

Dear Ms. Pruett and Messr. Schoeppner and Huddleson:

The Communities for Clean Water (CCW), along with Independent Registered
Geologist, Robert H. Gilkeson, and J. Gilbert Sanchez, with Tewa Environmental
Watch Alliance, submit the following comments about the September 22, 2014
New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) draft Ground Water Discharge
Permit for Technical Area 50 (TA-50) Radioactive Liquid Waste Treatment Facility
(RLWTF) at Los Alamos National Laboratory (LANL). We appreciated the
opportunities to discuss the issues with the parties on October 9th and October
15th, 2014.

CCW has carefully considered the items on the table. A number of these items
below are not negotiable as we believe the underlying laws and regulations

require these changes to assure adequate protection of the natural and human
environment.

CCW Comments to NMED TA-50 draft GWDP * October 24, 2014 * Page !



List of Remaining Issues

1. Groundwater Monitoring at VI.B.26 “Ground Water Flow,” VI.B.27
“Ground Water Monitoring,” VI.C.35 “Monitoring Well Location”, VI.C.36
“Monitoring Well Construction,” VI.C.37 “Ground Water Exceedance,” and
VLD.44 “Post-Closure Ground Water Monitoring.”

CCW appreciates that NMED is requiring the Permittees to install two new
replacement alluvial wells for MCO-3 and MCO-7. The Permittees stated that
CCW representatives would be provided the opportunity to witness the drilling of
the wells. The Permittees stated that they would provide the necessary training, if
necessary, for CCW representatives and would provide CCW with a letter stating
their commitment to us. We have not received the letter.

We remain concerned that the replacement alluvial wells would be installed “at a
location presumed to be hydrological downgradient of Outfall 051.” We do not
find such “presumed” language in the regulations.

We remain concerned about the use of the intermediate well MCOi6 for
monitoring purposes. We suggest that a new intermediate well be installed at the
location of MCOQi6 and that after completion, both wells are sampled for eight
consecutive quarters and the data compared.

We remain concerned about the use of the regional wells R-46 and R-60 for
groundwater monitoring. We are concerned about the addition of regional wells
R-1 and R-14. We refer NMED to the memos that have been submitted by
Independent Registered Geologist Robert H. Gilkeson.

We remain concerned that the regional wells are “topographically downgradient
of the RLWTF” - and not the Outfall 051. We do not find such language in the

regulations.

We support the VL.B.27j. NMED reporting requirements for the physical
parameters of the water in the Permittee’s report submitted to NMED.

2. Closure and Post-Closure Plans. CCW supports slowing the process down
(two to three months) as mentioned at the October 15t negotiations to allow the
Permittees to submit a more detailed closure plan and post-closure plan and for
NMED to work on the plans so that it will be part of the permit when it is released
for another round of public comment. This suggestion would comply with the
New Mexico Water Quality Act and the Ground Water Quality Regulations.

CCW Comments to NMED TA-50 draft GWDP * October 24, 2014 * Page 2



Further, the closure plan does not meet New Mexico's regulatory

requirements. The Ground Water Quality Regulations describes a closure plan as
a plan that will "prevent the exceedance of standards of Section 20.6.2.3103 NMAC
or the presence of a toxic pollutant in ground water after the cessation of
operation." 20.6.2.3107.A(11). The regulation states that a closure plan

includes, "a description of closure measures, maintenance and monitoring plans,
post-closure maintenance and monitoring plans, financial assurance, and other
measures necessary to prevent and/or abate such contamination." Id. Moreover,
the description states that, "[t]he obligation to implement the closure plan as well
as the requirements of the closure plan, if any is required, survives the termination
or expiration of the permit." Id.

The "plan" that Permittees submitted for the Radioactive Liquid Waste Treatment
Facility [RLWTF] that is the subject of DP-1132 in Appendix H to their application,
is a mere outline that does not even address these requirements in any meaningful
manner. In particular, it does not meet the following regulatory requirements in
that it does not provide: (1) a description of closure measures that are specific to
the RLWTF,; (2) maintenance and monitoring plans; (3) post-closure maintenance
and monitoring plans; (4) financial assurance; (5) any other measures necessary to
prevent and/or abate contamination after cessation of operations. Merely stating
that closure will be in compliance with state and federal regulations does not meet
the New Mexico Ground Water Quality Regulations. See Id.

Further, the draft Ground Water Discharge Permit Renewal for the San Juan
Generating Station Solid Waste Disposal Pit, DP-306, requires financial assurance
because “ground water impacts have occurred in the shallow alluvial Shumway
Arroyo aquifer due to the San Juan Generating Station operations.” See
Conditions 16 to 19.

CCW ask why NMED would hold the Permittees to a lesser degree of financial
responsibility than the operators of the San Juan Generating Station when the
potential long-term environmental damage due to releases from the RLWTF is as
great or greater than that of the San Juan Generating Station? There needs to be
adequate financial assurance to completely remediate the RLWTF just as there
needs to be adequate closure and post closure plan in place to guide that process.

3. VI.D.40 Cessation of Operation of Specific Units. On October 9th we
learned that LANL wants to retain the 75,000-gallon concrete influent storage tank
as an emergency sump. It remains unclear about whether the tank is for
transuranic (TRU) or low-level waste. Please see October 23, 2014 email from Joni
Arends, CCNS about this matter.

If NMED approves the use of the tank as an emergency sump, CCW requests that
NMED require the installation of slant wells beneath it in order to determine if it
has leaked.
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CCW support NMED'’s position for 60 days after the effective date of the
discharge permit for cessation of operations.

4. VLD.41 Stabilization of Individual Units and Systems. CCW supports
NMED's changed for the submittal of the workplan from 120 days to 90 days.

CCW supports the NMED's position about the new characterization requirements
at the second (a). CCW will provide comments about whether the investigation is
from cessation or the start of closure after we see the next draft of the permit.

5. Public Participation. CCW supports the Permittees’ proposal to establish a
website/ webpage for the TA-50 discharge permits (NMED and Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA)).

CCW does not support the Permittees’ proposal to limit the number of documents
from 43 to 13. CCW argues that the Permittees’ have created a friendly, easy to
access website for the EPA Individual Stormwater Permit. We believe that the
Permittees should be able to do the same for the TA-50 discharge permits.

In addition, CCW requests that the Permittees establish a quality
assurance/quality control system for all docs submitted to the Electronic Public
Reading Room in the interim, while the website is finalized.

6. Contingency Plan. We do not find the contingency plan in the draft
permit.
7. Emergency Plan. CCW supports the requirement for an Emergency Plan in

the discharge permit. Recent Defense Nuclear Facilities Safety Board Weekly
Reports indicate that the Permittees are experiencing difficulties with their
emergency preparedness. For example,

a. June13, 2014 report. The Permittees conducted a nuclear criticality exercise
at TA-55 on April 17, 2014 and noted four findings and seven opportunities
for improvement, including that “operations in the Facility Incident
Command (FIC) lacked formality, including personnel not following
checklists, providing sporadic briefings, and confusion with seating and
phones; at least 12 individuals walked past injured victims without offering
assistance; and radcon technicians were not wearing proper personnel
protective equipment (PPE).”
http:/ /www.dnfsb.gov/sites/default/files/ Board %20Activities / Reports /
Site%20Rep %20Weekly %20Reports/Los %20Alamos%20National %20Labor
atory/2014/wr_20140613_65.pdf
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b. June 20, 2014 report. The Permittees conducted a functional exercise of the
Emergency Operating Center (EOC) for a seismic event that resulted in the
collapse of two nuclear facilities. During the initial critique
“communications between the emergency directorate and support section
personnel were identified.”
http:/ /www.dnfsb.gov /sites/ default/files/Board %20Activities/Reports/
Site%20Rep %20Weekly %20Reports/Los%20Alamos %20National %20Labor
atory/2014/wr_20140613_65.pdf

c. August 15, 2014 report. The Permittees released their after-action report for
the June EOC exercise. The report notes that “other notable opportunities
for improvement include a field office identified issue to develop
predetermined situational awareness information for display on the large
electronic wall, the need for training on aspects of WebEOC, and the need
to strengthen the conduct and physical arrangements for tabletop field
play.”
http:/ /www.dnfsb.gov /sites/ default/ files/Board %20Activities/ Reports/
Site%20Rep %20Weekly %20Reports/Los %20Alamos %20National % 20Labor
atory/2014/wr 20140815_65.pdf

Since the Cerro Grande fire in May 2000, CCW member groups have been
following the emergency preparedness and response problems at LANL,
especially for the nuclear facilities. The issues raised over a decade ago have not
been resolved as witnessed by the latest DNFSB weekly reports. The RLWTF is a
nuclear facility and as a matter of public safety, an emergency plan should be
integral to the discharge permit. And as NMED staff has said, “The RLWTF is not
like any other facility we regulate in New Mexico.”

List of Remaining Issues
We are Waiting to Review NMED Language Changes

1. Definition of Secondary Containment. On October 15, LANL raised
concerns about the definition of “primary unit” in the first dot. Some of the
secondary containment structures do not completely surround the “primary unit.”

2. Condition VI.A.3 “Submittal of Plans and Specifications.” The submittals
should be placed in the EPRR. On October 15th, LANL argued about language in
(k) and (m) about the “earliest practicable time” and asked for “in advance”

language.

3. Condition VI.A .4 “Construction Report.” On October 15, the Permittees
argued that there are many field changes and asked NMED if they wanted all of
them. NMED suggested “significant field changes” language.
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4. On October 15t%, the Permittees raised concerns about the word “untreated”
in VI.A.7 “Verification of Secondary Containment.”

5. Water Tightness Testing at VI.A.8. The Permittees say they need 540 days
(18 months) to test the units for water tightness.

6. NMED changed the language for exfiltration or infiltration rate from not
exceeding 0.07 gallons per hour per thousand gallons of capacity to “as low as
reasonably attainable for the unit or system” at V. A.8 at p. 15. CCW supports the
“number” of 0.07 gallons per hour per thousand gallons of capacity.

7. NMED deleted language of a rate of not to exceed 50 gal per mile per
consecutive 24 hour period and reference to the manhole covers as a measure.
CCW supports the “number” of 50 gallons per mile per consecutive 24 hour
period.

8. Condition VL.A.9. Settled Solids and VI.C.30 Settled Solids Removal. CCW
wants the settled solids removal and disposal plan now as part of the permit
process - not 120 days after “the average settled solids accumulation in an open
unit or system exceeds one foot.” On October 15t, LANL wants the “average
settled solids accumulation in an open unit or system exceeds one foot” language
from Condition 30 inserted in Condition 9. CCW wants the plan to be submitted
as part of the permitting process.

The Permittees said they wanted language in the second sentence in Condition 30
that says “Within at least 120 days prior to the determination ....

9. Condition VI.A.10 Facility Inspections. On October 15t, the Permittees had
concerns about the use of the word “visual portions” of all synthetic liners in (b).
NMED is going to add language for the visual portions above the water line.

10. Condition VI.A.13.b. Effluent Limits: Outfall 051. On Oct. 15th, the
Permitees argued they want the same standards for the MES and the new RO
treatment units. If approved, the language needs to be moved to Condition 14.

11. Condition VL. A.13.c. Effluent Limits: Outfall 051 - Table A-1 of NMED Risk
Assessment Guidance for Site Investigation and Remediation (most recent
edition). NMED only wants the reference to the most current version of the Table
in the permit; LANL wants the entire Table A-1 in the permit.

12. Condition VI.A. 16 Installation of Flow Meters. There is a question about
the need for 180 days to install the flow meters. There is one discharge pipe from
TA-50 Bldg. 2 which splits and goes to the SET and Outfall 051. It will take about
four to six months for LANL to install flow meters.
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13.  Conditions VI.A.16 and 17. The Permittees want 180 days to install and
calibrate the flow meters.

14.  Condition VI.B.23. Waste Tracking. On Oct. 15th, the Permitees argued
that for the transuranic discharges they have the waste information, but for the
low-level radioactive discharges, they don’t. The Permittees should be keeping
track of both.

15.  Condition VI.B.25 Soil Moisture Monitoring System for the SET allows 120
days following the effective date of the DP to submit a workplan, design and
schedule to NMED for approval for the installation of a moisture monitoring
system.

16.  Condition IV.B.24 Effluent Sampling. NMED identified whether the use of
an in-house laboratory v. compliance sampling by an outside laboratory.

17. Condition VI.C.28. Containment. On October 15th, the Permittees requested
language in (c) that says, ... the Permittees shall provide NMED oral notification
of the release in accordance with 20.6.2.1203 NMAC ....

18.  Condition VI.C.33 Effluent Exceedance. NMED “believes that cessation of
discharge to DP-51 is not unreasonable given the potential to impact groundwater.
Operation of RLWTEF can continue by discharging to MES which is exempt from
this requirement.”

List of Remaining Issues
We are Waiting for a Response from the Permittees

1. We asked why the SET is “an unsealed subgrade concrete structure.” See

Condition V. On Oct. 9th, Eric Trujillo, DOE/NNSA, said he would get back to us
about whether it is “unsealed.

CCNS reserves our right to change our position on any of the issues raised in the

negotiations and this letter based upon receiving the 39 documents that are being
processed by the Permittees for our Freedom of Information Act request, No. 14-

00061-K, filed on November 27, 2013.

We look forward to next steps.

Sincerely,
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Joni Arends
Concerned Citizens for Nuclear Safety
jarends@nuclearactive.org

Marian Naranjo
Honor Our Pueblo Existence
mariannaranjo@icloud.com

Brian Shields and Rachel Conn
Amigos Bravos
bshields@amigosbravos.org
rconn@amigosbravos.org

Kathy Sanchez and Beata Tsosie-Pefia
Tewa Women United
Kathy@tewawomenunited.org
Beata@tewawomenunited.org

Joan Brown and Marlene Perrotte
Partnership for Earth Spirituality
marlenep@swcp.com
joankansas@swcp.com

Robert H. Gilkeson
Independent Registered Geologist
rhgilkeson@aol.com

J. Gilbert Sanchez
Tewa Environmental Watch Alliance
tewacowboy@hotmail.com

cc: Jennifer Hower, Counsel for NMED
Jon Block, Counsel for CCW
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Environmental Protection Division National Nuclear Security Administration
Environmental Compliance Programs (ENV-CP) Los Alamos Field Office, A316

PO Box 1663, K490 3747 West Jemez Road

Los Alamos, New Mexico 87545 Los Alamos, New Mexico, 87545

(505) 667-0666 (505) 667-5794/Fax (505) 667-5948

Pate. OCT 2 7 2014

Symbol: ENV-DO-14-0331
LAUR: 14-27799
Locates Action No.: N/A

Mr. Jerry Schoeppner, Chief

Ground Water Quality Bureau

New Mexico Environment Department
Harold Runnels Building, Room N2261
1190 St. Francis Drive

P.O. Box 26110

Santa Fe, NM 87502

Dear Mr. Schoeppner:

Subject: Discharge Plan DP-1132 Quarterly Report, Third Quarter 2014, TA-50 Radioactive
Liquid Waste Treatment Facility

This letter from the U.S. Department of Energy and Los Alamos National Security, LLC (DOE/LANS)
is the third quarter 2014 Discharge Plan DP-1132 report for the Technical Area (TA)-50 Radioactive
Liquid Waste Treatment Facility (RLWTF). Since the first quarter of 1999, DOE/LANS have provided
the New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) with voluntary quarterly reports containing
analytical results from effluent and groundwater monitoring.

During the third quarter of 2014, no effluent was discharged to either the National Pollutant Discharge
Elimination System (NPDES) Outfall 051 or to the solar evaporative tank system (SET) at Technical
Area (TA)-52; all effluent was evaporated on-site at the mechanical evaporator system (MES).

Quarterly Monitoring Results, Mortandad Canyon Alluvial Groundwater Wells

Table 1.0 presents the analytical results from sampling conducted at Mortandad Canyon alluvial well
MCO-7 during the third quarter of 2014. No samples were collected from alluvial well MCO-3 because
the well was damaged beyond repair during a flood event in September 2013. Detailed information on
the condition of MCO-3 was submitted to the NMED in December 2013 (ENV-DO-13-0316). No
samples were collected from alluvial wells MCO-4B and MCO-6 because there was insufficient water
in the well for sampling. Samples from MCO-7 were submitted to GEL Laboratories LLC (GEL) for
analysis.

An Equal Opportunity Employer / Operated by Los Alamos National Security, LLC for the U.S. Department of Energy’'s NNSA



Mr. Jerry Schoeppner -2-
ENV-DO-14-0331

All of the analytical results were below the New Mexico Water Quality Control Commission
Regulation 3103 standards for nitrate-nitrogen (NOs-N), fluoride (F), and total dissolved solids (TDS).
Analytical results from the sampling of intermediate and regional aquifer wells in Mortandad Canyon
can be accessed online at the Intellus New Mexico environmental monitoring data web site
(http://www.intellusnmdata.com).

TA-50 RLWTF Effluent Monitoring Results
No final weekly composite (FWC) samples were collected during the third quarter of 2014 because no
effluent was discharged to Mortandad Canyon.

No final monthly composite (FMC) samples were collected during the third quarter of 2014 because no
effluent was discharged to Mortandad Canyon.

Please contact Robert S. Beers by telephone at (505) 667-7969 or by email at bbeers@lanl.gov if you have
questions regarding this report.

Sincerely, Sincerely,

) oty

Alison M. Dorries

Division Leader Environmental Permitting Manager
Environmental Protection Division Environmental Projects Office
Los Alamos National Security LLC Los Alamos Field Office

U.S. Department of Energy
AMD:GET:RSB/Im

Cy:  James Hogan, NMED/SWQB, Santa Fe, NM, (E-File)
John E. Kieling, NMED/HWB, Santa Fe, NM, (E-File)
Stephen M. Yanicak, NMED/DOE/OB, (E-File)

Hai Shen, NA-LA, (E-File)

Gene E. Turner, NA-LA, (E-File)

Kirsten Laskey, NA-LA, (E-File)

Carl A. Beard, PADOPS, (E-File)

Michael T. Brandt, ADESH, (E-File)
Raeanna Sharp-Geiger, ADESH, (E-File)
Alison M. Dorries, ENV-DO, (E-File)
Randal S. Johnson, DSESH-TAS55, (E-File)
Stephen G. Cossey, DSESH-TASS, (E-File)
Michael T. Saladen, ENV-CP, (E-File)
Robert S. Beers, ENV-CP, (E-File)

Robert C. Mason, TA55-DO, (E-File)
Leslie K. Sonnenberg, ADNHHO, (E-File)
John C. Del Signore, TA-55 RLW, (E-File)
LASOmailbox@nnsa.doe.gov, w/enc., (E-File)
locatesteam(@lanl.gov, w/enc., (E-File)
env-correspondence@lanl.gov, (E-File)
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Discharge Plan DP-1132 Quarterly Report

3rd Quarter, 2014

Table 1.0. Mortandad Canyon Alluvial Well Sampling, 3rd Quarter, 2014.

Sample

Field Prep| Sample Perchlorate | NO;+NO,-N TKN NH3-N TDS F
Sampling Location (F/UF)! Date (ng/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L)
MCO-3 Damaged* Damaged® Damaged* Damaged* Damaged* Damaged* Damaged®
MCO-4B Dry” Dry’ Dry® Dry® Dry® Dry’ Dry®
MCO-6 Dry’ Dryr’ Dry’ Dry’ Dry’ Dry’ Dry5
MCO-7 F 7/17/2014 12.0 1.3 0.17 0.05 556 0.73
NM WQCC 3103 Groundwater Standards NA® 10 mg/L’? NA’ NA‘? 1000 mng/L 1.6 mg/L

Notes:

'F means the sample was filtered. UF means the sampled was not filtered.

’NA means that there is no NM WQCC 3103 standard for this analyte,

*The NM WQCC 3103 Groundwater Standard is for NO3-N.

4Damagcd means that the well was damaged beyond repair during a flood event in Mortandad Canyon in September 2013.

’Dry means that there was insufficient water in the well for sampling.

ENV-DO-14-0331

LA-UR-14-27799







From: Purdy, Angeline (ENRD)
To: . "; Joni Arends

Cc: Joseph Freedman; bscott@modrall.com; lisa.cummings@nnsa.doe.qov; smemichael@Ianl.aov; Hower, Jennifer,
NMENV; Pruett, Jennifer, NMENV; Schoeppner, Jerry, NMENV; Huddleson, Steven, NMENV

Subject: RE: Distributing LANL comments to CCW

Date: Thursday, October 30, 2014 1:44:43 PM

Jon = neither DOE nor LANS objects to circulating the identified document to CCW member
organizations.

From: Jonathan Block [mailto:jblock@nmelc.org]

Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2014 4:42 PM

To: Joni Arends

Cc: Joseph Freedman; Purdy, Angeline (ENRD); bscott@modrall.com; lisa.cummings@nnsa.doe.gov;
smcmichael@Ilanl.gov; Hower, Jennifer, NMENV; Pruett, Jennifer, NMENV; Schoeppner, Jerry, NMENV;
Huddleson, Steven, NMENV

Subject: Distributing LANL comments to CCW

Hello, all:
Joni sent out the below. If we do not hear any objection by close of business
tomorrow, we will send out the comments for the reasons indicated in her

message.
Thanks for your cooperation.

Jon
On 10/28/2014 1:25 PM, Joni Arends wrote:

Good afternoon,
| am checking on the status of the Permittees comments that were submitted to NMED

on Friday, October 24th. LA-UR-14-2826. Is it a public document that | may distribute
to CCW member organizations? | am double-checking because it was prepared for
discussions about the federal case.

It would be helpful to share the document with CCW as we prepare for the next draft
of the permit and the upcoming discussions. Thank you for your response.

Best,
Joni On 10/27/14 11:15 AM, Joni Arends wrote:

All,
Please find attached Revision 1 of CCW October 24, 2014 comments. We

made a correction to the last paragraph. It now reads:

CCW reserves our right to change our position on any of the issues
raised in the negotiations and this letter based upon CCNS
receiving the 39 documents that are being processed by the
Permittees for its Freedom of Information Act request, No. 14-
00061-K, filed on November 27, 2013.

Best,

i
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Joni Arends, CCNS

0On 10/25/14 7:26 AM, Jonathan Block wrote:
The LANS list etc for discussion Monday

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hower, Jennifer, NMENV"
<Jennifer.Hower@state.nm.us>

Date: October 24, 2014 at 4:38:02 PM MDT
To: Jonathan Block <jblock@nmelc.org>,
"Purdy, Angeline (ENRD)
(Angeline.Purdy@usdoj.gov)"
<Angeline.Purdy@usdoj.gov>, "Bill C. Scott
{bscott@modrall.com)"
<bscott@modrall.com>, "Cummings, Lisa
(Lisa.Cummings@nnsa.doe.gov)"
<lisa.Cummings@nnsa.doe.gov>,

" i |@lanl.gov"

< ichael@l|an|.gov>
Subject: RE: Monday U.S. v. Curry Attorney
Meeting Update

See attached.

Have a good weekend,
lennifer

Jennifer L. Hower

Deputy General Counsel

New Mexico Environment Department
5500 San Antonio Dr. NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Office: (505) 222-9550

Cell: (505) 500-7628

Fax: (505) 222-9510

From: Hower, Jennifer, NMENV

Sent: Friday, October 24, 2014 3:53 PM

To: Jonathan Block'; Purdy, Angeline (ENRD)
(Angeline. Purdy@usdoj.gov); Bill C. Scott
(bscott@modrall.com); Cummings, Lisa
(Lisa.Cummings@nnsa.doe.gov);
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lanl.aov
Subject: RE: Monday U.S. v. Curry Attorney
Meeting Update

| have LANL/LANS list. NMED doesn’t have a
list, because our list is the cumulative list of the
other parties issues (in other words, we're
trying to figure out whether to accept/reject
the outstanding suggested permit edits). Out of
fairness, I'd like to send both the LANL and
CCNS (CCW) list at the same time. It sounds like
you all are almost done with your list, so you
shouldn’t have long to wait.

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

Sent: Friday, October 24, 2014 3:49 PM
To: Hower, Jennifer, NMENV; Purdy, Angeline

(ENRD) (Angeline.Purdy@usdoj.gov); Bill C. Scott
(bscott@modrall.com); Cummings, Lisa
(Lisa.Cummings@nnsa.doe.gov);
smcmichael@lanl.gov

Subject: Re: Monday U.S. v. Curry Attorney
Meeting Update

Do you have the other lists? Please send
those.

On 10/24/2014 3:46 PM, Hower, lennifer,
NMENV wrote:

All-

| promised I'd send the lists
around that contain the
outstanding issues related to the
RLWTF discharge permit
discussions. I'm still waiting on
one of the lists, which is why you

-
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haven’t received anything yet.
Clearly we won't be able to have a
substantive discussion on the
comments since you’ll be
receiving the lists so close to the
meeting time (and that wasn’t
really my intent anyway). But, we
should still be able to discuss
forward progress and next steps,
with hopefully an understanding
of how many issues are left, and
how substantive they are,
assuming I'm able to send around
the lists by 1 PM Mountain on
Monday.

Have a good weekend,
Jennifer

Jennifer L. Hower

Deputy General Counsel
New Mexico Environment
Department

5500 San Antonio Dr. NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109
Office: (505) 222-9550
Cell: (505) 500-7628

Fax: (505) 222-9510

Jon Block

Staff Attorney

New Mexico Environmental Law Center
1405 Luisa Street, Ste. 5

Santa Fe, NM 87505

(505) 989-9022 (Office)

(505) 989-3769 (Fax)

Www.nmelc -Qrg

Jon Block

"
N
E
m



Staff Attorney

New Mexico Environmental Law Center
1405 Luisa Street, Ste. 5

Santa Fe, NM 87505

(505) 989-9022 (Office)

(505) 989-3769 (Fax)

www.nmelc.org






From: leson Vi Vv

To: Turner. Gene E.

Cc: Pruett, Jennifer, NMENV; Cummings, Lisa; Saladen, Michael Thomas
Subject: RE: Financial Assurance Question

Date: Thursday, October 30, 2014 4:31:32 PM

Thanks Gene, the earlier the better so | can get this last version out to all the various groups.

From: Turner, Gene E. [mailto:Gene. Turner@nnsa.doe.gov]

Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2014 4:20 PM

To: Huddleson, Steven, NMENV

Cc: Pruett, Jennifer, NMENV; Cummings, Lisa; Saladen, Michael Thomas
Subject: RE: Financial Assurance Question

Steve-

I'd like to work with our legal staff on this; I'll try to get you a response early next week.

Regards,
GT
From: Huddieson, Steven, NMENV [mailto:Steven. Huddleson@state.nm. us] _

Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2014 4:04 PM
To: Turner, Gene E.

Cc: Pruett, Jennifer, NMENV

Subject: Financial Assurance Question

Gene, in our last meeting with the respective groups, during the discussion of the applicability of
Financial Assurance you spoke quite definitively that the attorneys had decided that it could/should
not be applied to Federal agencies and LANL in particular. Could you provide a citation, reference,

letter, memo or some kind of confirmation of that so we can resolve that issue satisfactorily?

It

would be most helpful... we hope to get the last Draft of the permit out to all tomorrow or early

next week once | resolve a couple of issues (like this one).

Steve Huddleson, P.G,, C.P.G.
Environmental Scientist

Groundwater Protection Bureau

New Mexico Environment Department
(505) 827-2936
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From: Turner, Gene E.

To: Huddleson, Steven, NMENV; Pruett, Jennifer, NMENV
Cc: Saladen, Michael Thomas; “Beers, Bob"; Curmings, Lisa
Subject: Financial Assurance Issue

Date: Wednesday, November 12, 2014 2:52:42 PM
Attachments: Hearing Officer"s Report and draft Final Order.pdf

Steve/Jennifer-

As | indicated earlier, | consulted my legal staff regarding the Financial Assurance issue; see response
below. The referenced Hearing Officer’s report is attached, the Financial Assurance discussion
begins on page 72.

Keep in mind that the facility will ultimately be closed under the RCRA Consent Order.
Regards,

GT

From: Cummings, Lisa

Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2014 2:24 PM
To: Turner, Gene E.; 'McMichael, Susan Lynn'
Cc: 'Beers, Bob'; Saladen, Michael Thomas
Subject: FW: Preparation for Next Meetin

Gene —

Here is the rationale re: why a requirement for financial assurance should not be included in the
RLWTF DP currently being negotiated:

The Water Quality Control Commission Regulations, at section 20.6.2.3107.A.1l NMAC, authorizes
the Department to require financial assurance as a condition in a discharge permit — but it is not a
requirement that all groundwater discharge permits include financial assurance requirements. Not
all groundwater discharge permit contain such requirements, and, to my knowledge, none have
been included in discharge permits issued at LANL. The purpose of requiring financial assurance is
to ensure that sufficient funds will be available to implement closure plans or to conduct actions
required by an abatement plan.

There is no need to impose financial assurance requirements on DOE/NNSA or LANS for the reasons
that were discussed during the hearings on the recently-issued RCRA Permit. NMED included
financial assurance requirements in the draft Permit, and we protested the requirement because
there was no need to do so, and because there was an exemption for State and Federally-owned
facilities. In the preamble to the promulgation of the financial assurance requirements, EPA stated
that it provided the exemption because "government institutions are permanent and stable, and
have as their reason for being the health and welfare of their people. Therefore ...publicly-owned
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facilities would be more likely and more able financially to carry out their closure and post-closure.
“ The Hearing Officer in the RCRA Permit decided that no financial assurance requirements should
be imposed on LANS because “It is undisputed that, because LANS is a management and operating
contractor, any financial assurance requirements imposed on LANS will be paid by the Federal
Government and ultimately the United States taxpayer.”

HWB regulations at 20.4.1.500 (adopting 40 CFR Part 264) provide that “States and the Federal
government are exempt from the requirements of (financial assurance),” as do those of the
Petroleum Storage Tank Bureau —its regulation provides that “ federal government entities whose
debts and liabilities are the debts and liabilities of a state or the United States are exempt from the
requirements of this part.” (20.5.9.900) The WQCCC has not adopted regulations detailing when
and on whom financial assurance should be imposed, therefore there is no similar specific
exemption in this case.

Lisa Cummings

Staff Attorney, DOE/NNSA, Los Alamos Site Office
(505)665-9172(work)

(505)699-1590 (personal cell)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This E-Mail transmission (and/or any accompanying documents) is for the
sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information protected by the attorney-client
privilege, the attorney-work-product doctrine or other applicable privileges, confidentiality laws, or
regulations. If you are not an intended recipient, you may not review, use, copy, disclose or
distribute this message or any of the information contained within. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of this message and any
attachments.







DOE/LANS Remaining Issues List (Updated 11/12/2014, rev2)_ Revised Draft Discharge Permit DP-1132 (October 31, 2014) LA-UR-14-28261

Page Description Remaining Issue: October 31, 2014 Revised Draft Permit DP-1132
#
6 Definitions: Definition of secondary containment does not define “primary unit.” “Primary unit” is not used in Condition No. 7, Verification of Secondary Containment.
Secondary
Containment DOE/LANS recommend deleting the word “primary.

11 Posting to EPRR The revised draft permit lists 43 required postings to the EPRR which are scattered throughout the permit. In the December 2013 PN2 comments submitted to
NMED, DOE/LANS proposed a new condition, Public Involvement, that commits to 13 postings and removes any penalties or enforcement related to such
posting requirements.

DOE/LANS recommend adoption of the proposed condition, “Public Involvement”’, submitted to NMED on December 12, 2013.
15 No. 8 Condition No. 8 is acceptable with the exception of the following:
Tightness Testing
e  The change in testing frequency from every 540 days to every 180 days.
DOE/LANS propose the reinstatement of the previous testing frequency of every 540 days.
20 No. 13 DOE/LANS propose the following change to the compliance schedules in Condition Nos. 13b and 13d:
and Effluent Limits
21 e From “September 30, 2015 to “September 30, 2016
21 No. 13 Interim effluent limits were reinstated to Condition No. 13, Effluent Limits: MES and SET, but incorrectly. Correct interim limits should read:
Effluent Limits:
MES & SET Until LANL is operating new reverse osmosis treatment units, but no later than September 30, 2015 2016, the following alternative effluent quality limits
Jor Tetal-Nitregen NO3-N shall apply for discharges to Outfall 051:
e Daily Maximum: 435 30 mg/L
®  Quarterly average: 45 10 mg/L
22 No. 15 The Emergency Plan is redundant because requirements a. — f. are satisfied by the following:

Emergency Plan

e  Contingency Plans: No. 29, Containment; No. 30, Water-Tightness,; No. 32, Damage to Structural Integrity; No. 34, Effluent Exceedance; No. 35, Soil
Moisture Detection System Exceedance; No. 38, Ground Water Exceedance, and No. 39, Spill or Unauthorized Release.

e LANL’s Emergency Operations Center, Incident Command System

DOE/LANS propose adoption of the revised Condition No. 15, Emergency Response Procedures, submitted to NMED on June 30, 2014,
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DOE/LANS Remaining Issues List (Updated 11/12/2014, rev2)_ Revised Draft Discharge Permit DP-1132 (October 31, 2014) LA-UR-14-28261

Page Description Remaining Issue: October 31, 2014 Revised Draft Permit DP-1132
#
26 No. 23 The Waste Tracking condition is unacceptable due to the following requirement:
Waste Tracking
1. “The Permittees shall maintain written or electronic records of all wastestreams conveyed to or from the Facility”
This requirement subjects all non-liquid waste removed “from” the facility to regulation by the discharge permit. The disposition of non-liquid waste
from the RLWTF is outside the jurisdiction of the New Mexico Water Quality Act. The disposal of radioactive non-liquid waste is regulated by the U.S.
Department of Energy
DOE/LANS request the removal of “....or from”.
29 No. 27 60 days to submit a workplan for the installation of two replacement monitoring wells in Mortandad Canyon is not sufficient time.
GW Monitoring
DOE/LANS request 90 days to submit the required workplan.
42 No. 42 The requirement to identify in a workplan “characterization activities to be taken” during the stabilization of units does not recognize the March 1, 2005,
Stabilization of Compliance Order on Consent as the sole authority for environmental characterization, investigation, and clean up at LANL.
Units
DOE/LANS request that this condition state that LANL will undertake characterization activities as set forth in the March 1, 2005, Compliance Order on Consent
43 No. 43 The current Closure Plan is unacceptable to DOE/LANS.

Closure Plan







CCW, Gilkeson and Sanchez Remaining Issues — Revised draft NMED GWDP DP-1132 (October 31, 2014) 1

November 14, 2014
PgNo | Description Remaining Issues
1 6 §IL.W. Secondary Before the pipeline between the RLWTF and the SET is operated, the pipeline must have
Containment secondary containment.
2 10 §V. Description of We still don’t know if the SET is an “unsealed subgrade concrete structure with a single double-

SET

lined synthetic liner, and a leak detection system within the synthetic liner.” At the 10/9/14

meeting, NNSA staff said they would get back to us on this issue. We have not received that
information.

If it is unsealed, we need to know how the thickness of the concrete structure. It would be

helpful to have an engineering diagram of the concrete structure, as well as the leak detection
system.

§1. Annual Update -
Posting to EPRR

Posting to the Electronic Public Reading Room (EPRR) must be enforceable. We suggest a
stepwise approach. If a document is found to not be posted, the Permittees have 14 days to post
it to the EPRR. Ifit is not posted within that time frame, then it shall be enforceable under
NMAC 20.6.2.1220.

Below is the language from the 2010 HazWaste Permit, which may be helpful to include in the
permit:

1.13 PUBLIC NOTIFICATION VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL (E-MAIL)

The Permittees shall notify individuals by e-mail of submittals as specified in this Permit. The
Permittees shall maintain a list of individuals who have requested e-mail notification and send such
notices to persons on that list. The notice shall be sent within seven days of the submittal date and
shall include a direct link to the specific document to which it relates.

The Permittees shall provide a link on the internet on the Permittees’ environmental home page
(http://www lanl.gov/environment) whereby members of the public may submit a request to be
placed on the e-mail notification list. In the event that the environmental home page stops operation,
the Permittees shall use their best efforts to fully restore the page and its operation as soon as
possible.

ok sk 3k

Where a Permittee submittal and NMED response is required to be posted to the EPRR, the
language needs to be clarified so that it is clear that the Permitees must post the submittal when it is
submitted to NMED. We are concerned that the language could be interpreted to read that the
Permittees may post their submittal when they receive NMED’s response. For example, §12




CCW, Gilkeson and Sanchez Remaining Issues — Revised draft NMED GWDP DP-1132 (October 31, 2014)

November 14, 2014

Freeboard.

4 11

§1. Website

CCW accepts the Permittees’ proposal to establish a website six months from the effective date
of the permit.

A wonderful example is the Permittee’s Stormwater website at:
http://www .lanl.gov/community-environment/environmental-
stewardship/protection/compliance/individual-permit-stormwater/index.php

§5. Restricting Entry

We are concerned that Permittees cannot restrict entry into the area around the Outfall 051.

§6. Signs

Did NMED conduct government-to-government consultation with the Tribes about the signage?
Signs are only required to be in English and Spanish. The requirement should include a
requirement for a visual sign — one without words.

Below is language from 2010 HazWaste Permit, which may be helpful in the discussions:
2.5.1 Warning Signs '

The Permittees shall post bilingual warning signs (in English and Spanish) at all gates and
perimeter fences, where present, around the permitted units (see 40 CFR § 264.14(c)). Signs
shall be posted in sufficient numbers to be visible at all angles of approach as well as from a
distance of at least 25 feet. The Permittees shall include on the signs the following or an
equivalent warning:

DANGER - UNAUTHORIZED PERSONNEL KEEP OUT (PELIGRO — SE PROHIBE LA
ENTRADA A PERSONAS NO AUTORIZADAS)

The Permittees shall post warning signs in the appropriate dialect of Tewa in a manner
equivalent to the bilingual warning signs in English and Spanish along shared boundaries with
the Facility’s permitted units and the Pueblo of San Ildefonso (PO WHO GEH).

The Permittees shall post signs requested by Santa Clara Pueblo (Kha-"Po). The Permittees shall
include on the signs the following warning:

Wi-i ts'uni pi' — (DO NOT ENTER)

§7. Verification of
Secondary
Containment

Permittees must verify that systems and units that carry untreated liquid or semi-liquid waste
streams meet requirements for secondary containment in §8 below. Permit gives LANL 180
days to verify. The permit should require verification within 30 days of the effective date of the
permit. Are the Permittees verifying secondary containment now?

§8. Water Tightness

Testing for water tightness should begin within 30 days of the effective date of the permit. Are

o
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Testing the Permittees testing for water tightness now?
9 23 §17. Calibration of | LANL has stated that is should not be held to flow meter accuracy greater than +/- 10%.
Flow Meters However, "ISO 17025-certified meters can achieve +/- 0.05 percent accuracy." Moreover,

modern flow meters--of the type one would expect to be used at an advanced laboratory such as
LANL-- are even more accurate. "[M]easuring uncertainties of +/- 0.1% of rate are achievable
with modern flowmeters." Jerry Stevens & Jason Pennington, "Flowmeter Calibration, Proving,
& Verification Ensuring the accuracy & repeatability of your flow measurements (September
26, 2010). Online at: http://www.flowcontrolnetwork.com/articles/calibration-proving-
verification

Additionally, it is important to note that the ISO/TEC 17025 General Requirements are the
doormat for competent testing and calibration laboratories, so one would expect that LANL
observes these standards in calibration and measurement. The standard is described as follows:

ISO/IEC 17025 General requirements for the competence of testing and
calibration laboratories is the main ISO standard used by testing and calibration
laboratories. In most major countries, ISO/IEC 17025 is the standard for which
most labs must hold accreditation in order to be deemed technically competent.
In many cases, suppliers and regulatory authorities will not accept test or
calibration results from a lab that is not accredited. Originally known as ISO/IEC
Guide 25, ISO/IEC 17025 was initially issued by the International Organization
for Standardization in 1999. There are many commonalities with the ISO 9000
standard, but ISO/IEC 17025 is more specific in requirements for competence.
And it applies directly to those organizations that produce testing and calibration
results. Since its initial release, a second release was made in 2005 after it was
agreed that it needed to have its quality system words more closely aligned with
the 2000 version of ISO 9001.

The standard was first published in 1999 and on 12 May 2005 the alignment
work of the ISO/CASCO committee responsible for it was completed with the
issuance of the reviewed standard. The most significant changes introduced
greater emphasis on the responsibilities of senior management, and explicit
requirements for continual improvement of the management system itself, and
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particularly, communication with the customer.

The ISO/IEC 17025 standard itself comprises five elements that are Scope,
Normative References, Terms and Definitions, Management Requirements and
Technical Requirements. The two main sections in ISO/IEC 17025 are
Management Requirements and Technical Requirements. Management
requirements are primarily related to the operation and effectiveness of the
quality management system within the laboratory. Technical requirements
include factors which determines the correctness and reliability of the tests and
calibrations performed in laboratory.

Laboratories use ISO/IEC 17025 to implement a quality system aimed at
improving their ability to consistently produce valid results. It is also the basis for
accreditation from an accreditation body. Since the standard is about competence,
accreditation is simply formal recognition of a demonstration of that competence.
A prerequisite for a laboratory to become accredited is to have a documented
quality management system. The usual contents of the quality manual follow the
outline of the ISO/IEC 17025 standard.

On line at: http:/en.wikipedia.org/wiki/ISO/IEC 17025 (emphasis added).

10 |26 §22. Discharge Flow meters don’t have to be installed until 180 days after the effective date of the permit. How
Volumes will the discharge volumes be determined in the interim?

Is there a flow meter on the discharge pipe that leaves TA-50, Bldg. 2 that splits to go to the

Outfall and SET?
11 |26 §23 (b). Waste The permit must require waste tracking for both conveyance and discharge of TRU and LLW
Tracking waste streams. These numbers may be helpful if there is a problem with either conveyance or
discharge.

Also, see comments to §31 below about Settled Solids Removal.

12 |27 §25. Soil Moisture It is not clear whether Permittees will be permitted to discharge to SET before the baseline
Monitoring System | conditions are established. Within 120 days following effective date of DP, Permittees are
for SET required to submit a workplan for the moisture monitoring system with neutron moisture probes.
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After the effective date of the permit, it is foreseeable that a year could go befor the installation
of the soil moisture monitoring system. The baseline must be established before discharges to
the SET begin. We suggest an interim system should be in place before discharge so that a
baseline may be promptly established. We need baseline numbers before operations.

13

29

§26, et al.,
Groundwater
Provisions.

Permittees agreed to provide CCW, Gilkeson & Sanchez with letter confirming commitment to
allowing us to witness drilling of new alluvial wells. We have not received it.

We appreciate that NMED is requiring replacement of two alluvial wells. We remain concerned
about the use MCOI-6 and the regional wells for ground water monitoring purposes. They
should also be replaced. We reference the detailed comments of Robert H. Gilkeson, found in
Appendix A, “Deficiencies in Ground Water Protection in the Draft Ground Water DP-1132
Permit, by Independent Registered Geologist Robert H. Gilkeson,” to the CCW, Gilkeson and
Sanchez December 12, 2013 comments for the DP-1132 draft permit. Gilkeson has provided
detailed comments about why MCOI-6 and the regional wells need to be replaced.

In addition, NMED has stated that the wells “were not installed for contaminant detection or
groundwater monitoring.” We quote from page 31 in the NMED November 2010 General
Response to Comments on the LANL RCRA Renewal Permit:

“The NAS report [National Academy of Sciences 2007 Final Report] references wells that were
installed as part of LANL’s groundwater characterization efforts that wer conducted in

accordance with their Hydrogeologic Work Plan (1998).... These [characterization] wells were
not installed for contaminant detection or groundwater monitoring. Therefore, these wells have

limited relevance to groundwater protection goals set forth by the March 1, 2005 Consent
Order.”

14

34

§31. Settled Solids
Removal

We are concerned that there is no public participation requirement for the submittal of the
settled solids removal workplan. Because the RLWTF is unlike any other facility in NM, we

urge NMED to require the workplan now to be part of the permit that is released for public
comment.

Additionally, reporting on the nature and amount of solids, timing of disposal at WIPP should be
a matter of course, as LANL's "Supplemental Information for Discharge Permit Application DP-
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1132, Radioactive Liquid Waste Treatment Facility (RLWTF) and Zero Liquid Discharge
(ZLD) Solar Evaporation Tanks," ENV-RCRA-12-0173, LAUR-12-21591 (August 10, 2012, as
revised) ("Supplement") states at A-8, page 1: "(2) Transuranic RLW treatment consists of
influent collection and storage, treatment of the transuranic RLW, and sludge treatment. Treated
water is not discharged; it either receives additional treatment (secondary reverse osmosis) or is
sent to storage tanks in Building 50-248 for disposition as bottoms. Sludge from the treatment
process is concentrated, solidified with cement, and shipped to the Waste Isolation Pilot Project
as a solid transuranic waste." It is, thus, clear that LANL has records of settled solid
accumulation and removal which could be share with the public.

Additionally, it is clear that these records include the volumes of material being accumulated
and processed, which means LANL also can provide this information. In fact, the Supplement
goes on to state at B-12, page 2: "Transuranic influent is received in batches from TA-55, with
influent collected in either the acid tank or caustic tank in Building 50-66. Level probes for
these tanks are linked electronically to the RLWTF control room. Operators monitor and record
tank level changes during each influent batch transfer. Influent volumes are calculated from the
difference between beginning and ending tank levels."

Similar data collection applies separately to Low Level Waste, as the Supplement states further
that: "Low-level RLW influent volumes will be determined by monitoring and recording the
change in level of Tank 5 and Tank 6 in the Waste Management and Risk Management
(WMRM) Facility. While radioactive liquid waste (RLW) is being fed to the treatment process
from one of these two influent tanks (e.g. Tank 5), the fresh influent will be received in the other
influent tank (e.g. Tank 6). In this illustration, the change in the level of Tank 6 from one day to
the next will reflect the volume of the influent received." Id. It is difficult to imagine that given
LANL keeping such records of the influent, they are failing to do so for the treated effluent
Low-level RLW. Thus, it is reasonable for LANL to make the input-output date for both Low-
level RLW and Transuranic RLW and solidified material available to the NMED and the public.

15 |41 §41. Cessation of We support retention of 75,000 gallon concrete influent storage tank for emergency storage for
Operation of LLW liquid waste. Should this specific condition be moved to another section, or have its own
Specific Units condition?

16 |42 §42. Closure Plan The draft permit that is released for public comment must include the Closure Plan. There is no

schedule for closure.
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17 Financial Assurance | CCW, et al., request financial assurance be required in the GWDP.

18 |47 §52. Extensions of The Permittees submittal must be posted to the EPRR. The NMED response must be posted to
Time the EPRR.

19 CCW, et al,, reserve the right to object or comment on issues raised or identified by CCW, et al.

20 CCNS received the DOE/LANL response to its November 2013 FOIA request. We are

reviewing the documents and may have additional comments as a result.

Did the Permittees calculate emissions to the air from the MES and SET for constituents other
than the radionuclides? If so, please provide to us.
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DP-1132 LANL/CCW Meeting November 17, 2014

Start: 9:00 a.m.

Introductions:

JJP

Steve Huddleson

Chris Del Signore

Mike Saladen, LANS

Alison Dorries, LANS

Gene Turner, DOE

Bob Beers, LANS

Eric Trujillo, LANS

Joni Arends, CCNS (by telephone)
Brian Schields

Kathy Wanpovi-Sanchez, CCW, Tewa Women United

Joni wants to take a recess to call Jon Block and clarify matters with Jon Block because
she thinks there is a conflict of interest regarding the purpose of the meeting. Joni says
they have a misunderstanding about the lawyers involvement in these meetings and the
federal case, but as the parties are present, CCW will negotiate in good faith and
continue with the meeting.

Bob did not receive CCW’s list of issues, and had no time to receive.

Discussion Topics

Additional discussion items: LANS/DOE

1.Definition of 2" containment: what is primary unit? Not used in the permit, the
permit just refers to “units”. Steve will look at that.

2.EPRR: 43 required postings. LANS submitted a new condition in 12/12/13 comments,
would like that revised condition be incorporated into the permit. LANS will set
up EPRR and put 13 submittals in voluntarily, not as a permit condition. Last time
Rachel noted stormwater process for posting, Mike says this is similar to that IP
process. Proposal is very similar to the NPDES IP process. Brian says they also
brought up language similar to the Haz Waste Program/RCRA process.

Brian wants LANS to provide some accountability for LANL to post things, other than
voluntarily.

Steve has attempted to come up with compromise language, still no group agreement.

3.Tightness testing (Condition #8) revised draft changed implementing time for initial
testing from 540 days to 180 days from issuance of permit, which LANL will
accept. Re-testing should be 540 days (every 18 months?), not 180 days, every 6
months (which is unreasonable).

Joni: are the permittees doing water tightness testing now?

Chris: no.

Joni: they are going to have to talk about that. They are concerned about a lack of
testing for systems that don’t have 2" containment. Pipe between RLWTF and




SET needs to be replaced so that it has 2" containment, and then the only
pipeline that would require tightness testing would be Outfall 051. Joni is
concerned that SET pipeline was installed in 2010 without 2™ containment.

4.Condition 13 Effluent limits. LANL requested change in compliance schedule from
9/30/15 to 9/30/16 but they are behind schedule and want another year to
install. The equipment is on site, will occupy 2 rooms — first the equipment in
those rooms must be removed, rooms will be gutted, then connecting piping will
tie in new equipment. Then enter DOE'’s start-up process of testing with non-rad
water, do management self-assessment (training, review of SOPs, witnesses of
operation, then correct any findings, only after all that can operate).

CCW wants to know if LANL will compromise on something else if CCW agrees to this
longer period of time.

5.Condition 13 for effluent limits for SET and MES. Several errors — limits are for nitrate
as nitrogen. Limits in 10/31/14 proposal should be more stringent.

6.Condition 15 Emergency plan — LANL submitted a proposed plan 6/30/14, proposed
language 9/10/13 and would like that plan to be inserted into the draft permit.
Bob says LANL has a very robust Emergency Operations Center constructed after
fires, with trained HAZMAT teams. Contingency plan in draft permit has 5
emergency notifications required to NMED. LANL already has the 6 items listed
in the draft permit, so proposed different language.

Steve will review the draft language and will consider revisions, put it back in to address
CCW'’s concerns about emergency plan. Steve will tour EOC, asked if CCW can
visit also; LANL will consider.

7.Waste tracking Condition 23: LANL is very concerned about having to track all liquid
and non-liquid waste leaving the facility, as Chris has listed at least 10 so this
would be an extensive list. The word “all” covers domestic waste from toilets that
shouldn’t be part of this permit. Could add “radioactive” to cover concerns to
DP?

Chris: why should municipal solid waste be covered in this permit? Would be covered in
broad language. Bottoms should be covered, sludge, and rad waste should be
covered.

Steve asked for 10 waste stream items, which would be helpful.

8. Condition 27: GW Monitoring requirement for workplan to replace the 2 MWsin
Mortandad Canyon — 60 days isn’t enough time to put together and get all
approvals, so they request 90 days.

9. Condition 42 Stabilization of Units. LANL argues that this goes beyond stabilization
and into RCRA characterization and closure requirements.

JP explained that this is GWQB’s authority to ensure that nothing is present that could
directly or indirectly affect GW in the future until the facility and unit are
completely fully closed, which could be decades. This will not be a full RCRA
characterization, but will be accomplished in a workplan as GWQB frequently
does, to ensure there will not be any future impacts on GW quality.

10.Condition 32 Closure Plan. LANL is not clear what GWQB means by “detailed Closure
Plan” — how much detailed description is required?



Steve: detailed means comprehensive description of how each required activity is to be
accomplished. Detail means that when Steve reads what LANL is going to do, he
can visualize it.

Chris: “Detailed” doesn’t mean listing every valve.

Bob: why is there no reference to the Consent Order because this is the sole authority
for clean up at LANL.

Steve: Our understanding is that the Consent Order is a separate matter but GWQB
wants to ensure with this provision that stabilization and some characterization is
not completely delayed until final closure of the facility, to ensure GW quality is
not degraded during the interim.

JP: Ask the lawyers if this can be added as a reference, and to distinguish between
GWQB’s interim stabilization measures to protect GW and final RCRA closure.

Additional discussion items: CCW

1.Secondary containment definition: CCW wants 2™ containment on the SET pipeline.

2.V Description of SET. SET is un-sealed. CCW requests diagram and technical
information on the SET itself, leak detection. Wants to know thickness of the
entire facility, leak detection system.

Bob says these were submitted on CD or memory stick; Steve will look for all
engineering documents and provide them to CCW. Moisture probes will be
submitted as separate document workplan, required to be submitted after
permit approval.

3.Condition 1 Annual Update. CCW has concerns about how LANL operates. CCW
believes the public is helpful if notified of matters and waste streams, can
provide input to improve things. Therefore CCW is requesting EPRR which must
be an enforceable part of the DP. NMED must provide a way for the public to
have access to as much documentation as possible.

4.Condition 1 Website. CCW wants LANL to establish a webpage within 6 months from
effective date of the permit.

5.Condition 5 Restricting Entry. Entry into area of Outfall 051 isn’t restricted, and CCW
is concerned that this can’t be made secure.

6.Condition 6 Signs. Kathy wants postings in TEWA and visual signs (rather than written
words), not just in one place.

Chris: the public can’t get to this facility without going into 2 security gates without
escorts. He thinks the signs are pointless but could also be in Tewa.

Steve asked Kathy to provide some examples of requested visual signs.

7.Condition 17 Verification of 2™ Containment.

Chris: yes, they are verifying 2" containment now, with checks and alarms.

8.Condition 8 Water Tightness Testing.

Chris: they are not doing this testing now on the line to the outfall; they did do it when
installed the line to the SET.

9.Condition 17 Calibration of Flow Meters. CCW has found meters that can be
calibrated to 0.05% plus/minus, and thinks this facility should be required to have



these. CCW wants more accurate flow meters, and GWQB should require this
international standard.

10.Discharge volumes Condition 22. If flow meters don’t have to be installed until 180
days after effective date, how is discharge volume determined now?

Chris: currently they have flow meter that feeds evaporator (MES) that they measure;
no other discharge is being used. Until flow meter installed on SET line, they
would use measurement probes on the tanks themselves, based on drawdown
within tanks.

Joni: there should be language in the permit that addresses that.

Bob pointed to language in Conditions 21 and 22.

11.Waste Tracking Condition 23. CCW thinks was should be tracked both coming in and
going out. They would like to understand how TRU waste is batched, stored,
treated and discharged.

Chris says they can track the TRU waste in and out (not that frequent, and not released
to the environment), but can’t track the low-level waste that comes in like to a
sewer plant.

Joni is concerned about both. Would like some language in the draft about conveyance
of waste and tracking it.

JP asked Joni to provide language for review of what she wants.

12.Condition 24 Soil Moisture Monitoring System for SET. CCW is concerned that the
baseline will be established after the facility receives liquid waste; wants baseline
established prior to discharges beginning.

13.Conditions 26 et al GW Provisions. Remain concerned about MCOI-6 and want
regional wells replaced. See Gilkeson’s comments. They believe that NMED must
require that all wells for GW monitoring in this permit must be replaced.

Additionally, permittees agreed to provide CCW with a letter allowing CCW to be
present when new wells are drilled, and they haven’t gotten this letter.

Allison said they will not write the letter until they have a permit and they know when
the wells will be drilled.

Joni is very concerned because at first meeting, Allison agreed and didn’t put any
conditions. They wonder if Allison is negotiating in good faith. CCW wants their
experts to be able to come also. Steve assures that no particular training will be
required.

14. Condition 31 Settled Solids. Workplan should be in DP, or no public review process.
This is similar to the Closure Plan issue. CCW wants to understand this plan as
part of the permit process, and wants LANL to share information on sludge and
settled solid accumulation and removal.

Bob thought this paragraph applied to the SET, concerns about accumulation of solids
that would accumulate in the SET, not to solids that accumulate in the influent
and treatment process.

Steve: defined as solids from evaporation units (SET and MES). Steve will include
clarifying language.

Chris: periodically drain the MES back into the facility and re-treat it, so there are no
settled solids from the MES.



15.Condition 41 Cessation of Units. Should there be a separate section for the influent
tank (75,000 gallons)? There could be confusion because it is going to cease
operation but still be available for emergency use. Maybe reflect this in the
Authorization paragraph — can’t be used for storage of influent but only for
emergency storage. Steve will review this language.

16.Closure Plan Condition 42-43. Brian is concerned that we need this Plan now
because we need to know what the cleanup is going to be, even if it happens in
the future. As units are added and closed, closure needs to be part of the permit.
They have a real problem with the permit requiring closure, but not having the
closure requirements in it. They will pursue including this into the permit.
Currently DP allows 180 days for closure plan; they don’t see why the Secretary
couldn’t require this right now. It doesn’t serve us to bifurcate the process,
requires 2 different public inputs and public review processes, which is incredibly
burdensome, so closure needs to be part of the permit.

17.Financial Assurance. CCW wants FA based on the Closure Plan requirements. This is
important for future generations, is the prudent thing to do.

18.Extensions of Time Condition 52. These should be included in the EPRR, with NMED
responses also included LANL can’t delay posting the request for extension until
receive NMED response. LANL can’t delay posting quarterly reports until
receiving NMED comments/approvals. Under other permits, LANL posts “within
a reasonable period of time” and NMED responds within 30-60 days. During that
time before NMED's response, public can submit comments. CCW wants LANL to
also be required to post NMED’s response. Joni provided clarifying language
from the Haz Waste permit; wants this language added to every place in the DP
that LANL is required to add things to EPRR.

19.&20: CCW might still have some additional items/comments. Did LANL do any other
calculations on air emissions other than radionuclides, for other constituents?
LANL said they would review and look for this.

JP: parties at the meeting may have 2 weeks (Wednesday December 3) to send in
comments based on what they heard today, provide additional suggested
language. In the meantime, GWQB will work with lawyers to set up legal
discussion of remaining issues.

Steve will send info on SET, Emergency Plan and EOC provided in hard copies today.
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No | PgNo | Description | Remaining Issues

l 6 SILW. Before the pipelines between the RLWTF and Outfall 051 and the Solar Evaporative Tanks (SET) are
Secondary operated, the pipelines must have secondary containment. The Department of Energy (DOE) self-regulates
Containment | management of its low-level, transuranic and high-level radioactive and mixed radioactive waste through

DOE Order 435.1 “Radioactive Waste Management,” and the associated Manual, Guidance, and
Implementation Guide. They clearly provide that the pipelines from the RLWTF to Outfall 051 and the
SET must provide secondary containment. https.//www.directives.doe.gov/directives-documents/400-
series/0435.1-BOrder-chgl and Chapter IV “Low-Level Waste Requirements,”” Implementation Guide for
Use with DOE M 435.1-1 (“Implementation Guide™), IV.M.(2)(a) “Confinement. Low-level waste systems
and components shall be designed to maintain waste confinement.” P. IV-137.

Please note: DOE O 435.1 requirements for transuranic wastes are the same or similar to those for low-

level waste management. In these comments, we have provided links and cites for low-level waste
management. |

“The objective of this requirement is to ensure the design of low-level waste storage and treatment facilities
includes the installation of equipment capable of containing low-level waste so that releases that could
result in exposures to workers or the public or that could contaminate the environment are minimized.” Id.

The DOE documents address the “unexpected or uncontrolled release of radioactive material from low-
level waste treatment and storage facilities that could impact workers, the public, or the environment.” The
pipeline carries treated low-level waste over one-half mile from the RLWTF to the SET.” Id., and large
map provided by Permittees at October 9, 2014 meeting.

“Secondary confinement are those systems that provide the next level of confinement and can include
process equipment, (e.g., double-walled tanks, double-walled piping systems), as well as curbing and
diking of liquid storage tank areas, or secure or closed areas of buildings, that further prevent or mitigate
uncontrolled releases of radioactive and/or hazardous materials to the environment. The need for
redundancy and the degree of redundancy in these systems is determined by the safety analysis process and
maintenance concerns for both active and passive components.” Id.

Mitigation measures are also required to reduce the loss of containment. Implementation Guide,
§IV.M.(2)(d), p. IV-147.

)]

(N
.
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Further, DOE allows the Permittees to use a graded approach to determine “the appropriate level of rigor in
applying this control to the management systems employed at a particular low-level waste management
facility.” Id., p. IV-138.

“Consideration of Decontamination and Decommission” applies to new low-level waste management
facilities that are subject to contamination with radioactive or other hazardous materials [that] shall be
designed to facilitate decontamination. Id. at IV.M.(2)(c), p. IV-143.

DOE Guidance 435.1-1 was approved on July 9, 1999 and certified on January 9, 2007. For over 15 years
the Permittees have been on notice about the requirements to protect the public and environment, to
provide secondary confinement, and to consider impacts of decontamination and decommissioning in the
design. We are at a loss to understand why the pipelines to Outfall 051 and the SET, which carry
radioactive and hazardous constituents, do not have secondary containment.

2

In order to meet the basic requirements for the treatment and storage of low-level radioactive waste found
in DOE Order 435.1-1, CCW, Gilkeson and Sanchez urge the Permittees to replace the pipeline from the
RLWTF to the SET to provide for secondary containment.

DOE has discussed a “backfit” process and suggestions are provided at Section IV.M.(2) “Low-Level
Treatment and Storage Facility Design,” p. IV-134. The Permittees should begin the process to backfit the
pipelines to Outfall 051 and the SET.

The pipeline to Outfall 051 must have secondary containment before it is used again.

We have no objection to the Permittees’ request to remove the word “primary” from “primary unit.”

2 10 §V. We are reviewing the engineering specification and designs and will provide further comments.
Description
of SET

3 11 §1. Annual | Posting to the Electronic Public Reading Room (EPRR) must be enforceable. We suggest a stepwise
Update - approach. Ifit is discovered that a document was not posted, the Permittees have 14 days after receiving
Posting to notice from itself, NMED or a member of the public to post it to the EPRR. Ifit is not posted within that
EPRR time frame, then failure to do so shall be enforceable under NMAC 20.6.2.1220.

Below is the language from the 2010 HazWaste Permit, which may be helpful to include in the permit:
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“1.13 PUBLIC NOTIFICATION VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL (E-MAIL)

“The Permittees shall notify individuals by e-mail of submittals as specified in this Permit. The Permittees shall
maintain a list of individuals who have requested e-mail notification and send such notices to persons on that
list. The notice shall be sent within seven days of the submittal date and shall include a direct link to the specific
document to which it relates.

“The Permittees shall provide a link on the internet on the Permittees’ environmental home page

(http://www lanl.gov/environment) whereby members of the public may submit a request to be placed on the e-
mail notification list. In the event that the environmental home page stops operation, the Permittees shall use
their best efforts to fully restore the page and its operation as soon as possible.”

% %k

Where a Permittee submittal and NMED response is required to be posted to the EPRR, the language needs to
be clarified so that it is clear that the Permittees must post the submittal when it is submitted to NMED. We are
concerned that the language could be interpreted to read that the Permittees may post their submittal when they
receive NMED’s response. For example, §12 Freeboard.

We provide the following clarifying language from the NMED HazWaste Permit for LANL to ensure the

language in the GWDP is clear that the Permittees must promptly post their submittals to NMED and associated
replies from NMED:

“The Permittees shall notify individuals by e-mail of submittals as specified in this Permit. The Permittees shall
maintain a list of individuals who have requested e-mail notification and send such notices to persons on that
list. The notice shall be sent within seven days of the submittal date and shall include a direct link to the specific
document to which it relates.”

In order to provide transparency about what is happening with the GWDP, all documents required by it must be
promptly posted to the EPRR. Our concerns are heighten after reading the revelations in the recent series of
Santa Fe New Mexican articles, e.g., “LANL officials downplayed waste’s dangers even after WIPP.”
http://www.santafenewmexican.com/special reports/from lanl to leak/

§1. Website

CCW accepts the Permittees’ proposal to establish a website six months from the effective date of the
permit. An informed, publicly accessible example is the Permittees’ Stormwater website at:
http://www.lanl.gov/community-environment/environmental-
stewardship/protection/compliance/individual-permit-stormwater/index.php

§5.

We are concerned that Permittees cannot restrict entry into the area around the Outfall 051. The radiation
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Restricting
Entry

levels are very high in that area not only for workers, but also for the public who might be on a tour of the
area.

§6. Signs

Did NMED conduct government-to-government consultation with the Tribes about the signage? Signs are
only required to be in English and Spanish. The requirement should include a requirement for a visual sign
— one without words.

Below is language from 2010 HazWaste Permit, which may be helpful in the discussions:

“2.5.1 Warning Signs

“The Permittees shall post bilingual warning signs (in English and Spanish) at all gates and perimeter
fences, where present, around the permitted units (see 40 CFR § 264.14(c)). Signs shall be posted in
sufficient numbers to be visible at all angles of approach as well as from a distance of at least 25 feet. The
Permittees shall include on the signs the following or an equivalent warning:

“DANGER — UNAUTHORIZED PERSONNEL KEEP OUT (PELIGRO — SE PROHIBE LA ENTRADA
A PERSONAS NO AUTORIZADAS)

“The Permittees shall post warning signs in the appropriate dialect of Tewa in a manner equivalent to the
bilingual warning signs in English and Spanish along shared boundaries with the Facility’s permitted units
and the Pueblo of San Ildefonso (PO WHO GEH).

“The Permittees shall post signs requested by Santa Clara Pueblo (Kha-'Po). The Permittees shall include
on the signs the following warning:

Wi-i ts'uni pi' — (DO NOT ENTER)”

We have additional information and will submit sign designs to NMED by the end of this week.

§7.
Verification
of
Secondary
Containment

Permittees must verify that systems and units that carry untreated liquid or semi-liquid waste streams meet
requirements for secondary containment in §8 below. Permit gives LANL 180 days to verify. The permit
should require verification within 30 days of the effective date of the permit.

The systems and units that carry radioactive waste are subject to DOE Orders, specifically DOE O 435.1-1.
For example, “A highly reliable means of monitoring for releases is the use of secondary confinement
which is then checked for waste. It also offers the benefit of providing defense-in-depth in containment of
releases of low-level waste.” Implementation Guide, §IV.M.(2)(e), p. IV-150.

It should be simple for verification of secondary containment because the Permittees already are required to
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verify the systems and units that carry radioactive waste. Permittees should be able to provide the
verification information to NMED promptly after the effective date of the permit.

8 15 §8. Water Testing for water tightness for the pipelines to the SET and Outfall 051 should begin within 30 days of the
Tightness effective date of the permit. Are the Permittees testing for water tightness now? We reiterate our argument
Testing above for §II.W. Secondary Containment that DOE Orders require these pipelines to have secondary
containment.
We disagree with the Permittees’ request for 540 days, or 18 months, to provide water tightness testing for
these pipelines. Permittees are required under DOE Order 435.1 to test systems and units that carry
radioactive waste. Implementation Guide, §IV.M.(2)(e), p. IV-150.
9 16 §9 Settled For clarification, we suggest that the title read “Settled Solids from the MES and SET.”
Solids

We need additional information about the SET settled solids. What are the contents of the liquid waste
when it enters the RLWTF? What are the pretreatment processes? What constituents are removed in the
pretreatment process? Where are they disposed?

What are the entire contents of the discharge to the Outfall 051, SET and MES? What are the unregulated
constituents in the discharge to the Outfall 051, SET and MES?

What is the total solid content of the discharge to the SET and MES? What are the unregulated solids in
the discharge to the SET?

Is there an engineering estimate on the predicted solids accumulation rate? What is the estimated time for
the SET to fill up to an average of one-foot depth?

The settled solids will concentrate the radionuclides and hazardous constituents, while the SET is
continuously refilled. For the combined radium-226 and Radium-228, it is estimated that over 8,000 kg
will be concentrated in the SET settled solids, assuming a 40,000 gpd discharge over a period of five years.

How will overflow be managed?

What is the effectiveness of the liner? What happens if the liner leaks? At what point would the liner need
to be repaired? What would be the timing for repair? At what point would the liner need to be replaced?
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What is the level of sensitivity of the leak detection system? How much liquid must be in the tank in order
to activate the detection system? How much liquid may leak before the system alarms?

10 21 §13 Effluent | We will support Permittees’ request to change Condition Nos. 13b and 13d compliance schedules from
Limits September 30, 2015 to September 30, 2016 given their request to reduce the daily maximum from 45 mg/L
to 30 mg/L and the quarterly average from 15 mg/L to 10 mg/L.
Why are the VOCs found in Condition 13, Table 1 not present in Table 2?
The title of Condition 13 should read “Effluent Limits: Outfall 051 and SET and MES.”
11 22 §15 We fully support the NMED position to include the Emergency Plan. The Contingency Plans provide 48
Emergency | hours to report; in an emergency, notification and actions must be taken immediately.
Plan

We find Permittees’ 11-17-14 proposal to be incomplete. We do not support procedures; we support a plan
that includes a list of all emergency equipment at the facility. Communication, collaboration and providing
a written summary of the plan and any amendments thereto to the local emergency preparedness and
response entities are key.

In support for the Emergency Plan, we provide the following from the October 24, 2014 Defense Nuclear
Facilities Safety Board (DNFSB) Weekly Report for LANL about ongoing inadequacies/concerns/issues
for emergency response at LANL. The DNFSB is “an independent organization within the executive
branch chartered with the responsibility of providing recommendations and advice to the President and the
Secretary of Energy regarding public health and safety issues at Department of Energy (Department)
defense nuclear facilities.” http://www.dnfsb.gov/about/who-we-are

“Emergency Management: Early this month, LANL issued the after action report for the annual full-
scale exercise (see 8/29/14 weekly). Their findings included:

(1) direct communication between facility incident command and the fire department was never
established;

(2) the Emergency Operations Center (EOC) was assumed to initially be habitable; however,
modeling later showed it to within the plume and protective actions were not re-evaluated,
and

(3) field office public affairs was not represented.

“They also identified 12 opportunities for improvement, including the following of note:
(a) additional radiological controls experts should be trained as controller/evaluators;
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(b) the Emergency Manager needs to communicate protective actions using actionable
geographical reference points rather than distances,
(c) the full screen monitor in the EOC needs repair,
(d) the EOC needs more than one information technology support person, and
(e) the Los Alamos Medical Center warrants improvements with training on protocols and
communications between the decontamination room and emergency room.”
http://www.dnfsb.gov/sites/default/files/Board%20A ctivities/Reports/Site%20R ep%20Weekly %20

Reports/Los%20Alamos%20National%20Laboratory/2014/wr 20141024 65.pdf

12 23 §17. Calibration of flow meters will protect groundwater because knowing the amount that is being discharged
Calibration | will provide accurate information for other calculations, such as determining leakage.
of Flow
Meters LANL has stated that is should not be held to flow meter accuracy greater than +/- 10%. However, "ISO

17025-certified meters can achieve +/- 0.05 percent accuracy." Moreover, modern flow meters--of the type
one would expect to be used at an advanced laboratory such as LANL-- are even more accurate.

"[M]easuring uncertainties of +/- 0.1% of rate are achievable with modern flowmeters." Jerry Stevens &
Jason Pennington, "Flowmeter Calibration, Proving, & Verification Ensuring the accuracy & repeatability
of your flow measurements (September 26, 2010). Online at:
http://www.flowcontrolnetwork.com/articles/calibration-proving-verification

Additionally, it is important to note that the ISO/TEC 17025 General Requirements are the doormat for
competent testing and calibration laboratories, so one would expect that LANL observe these standards in
calibration and measurement. The standard is described as follows:

ISO/IEC 17025 General requirements for the competence of testing and calibration
laboratories is the main ISO standard used by testing and calibration laboratories. In most
major countries, ISO/IEC 17025 is the standard for which most labs must hold accreditation
in order to be deemed technically competent. In many cases, suppliers and regulatory
authorities will not accept test or calibration results from a lab that is not accredited.
Originally known as ISO/IEC Guide 25, ISO/IEC 17025 was initially issued by the
International Organization for Standardization in 1999. There are many commonalities with
the ISO 9000 standard, but ISO/IEC 17025 is more specific in requirements for competence.
And it applies directly to those organizations that produce testing and calibration results.
Since its initial release, a second release was made in 2005 after it was agreed that it needed




CCW, Gilkeson and Sanchez Remaining Issues — Revised draft NMED GWDP DP-1132 (October 31, 2014)
December 3, 2014

to have its quality system words more closely aligned with the 2000 version of ISO 9001,

The standard was first published in 1999 and on 12 May 2005 the alignment work of the
ISO/CASCO committee responsible for it was completed with the issuance of the reviewed
standard. The most significant changes introduced greater empbhasis on the responsibilities
of senior management, and explicit requirements for continual improvement of the
management system itself, and particularly, communication with the customer.

The ISO/IEC 17025 standard itself comprises five elements that are Scope, Normative
References, Terms and Definitions, Management Requirements and Technical
Requirements. The two main sections in ISO/IEC 17025 are Management Requirements and
Technical Requirements. Management requirements are primarily related to the operation
and effectiveness of the quality management system within the laboratory. Technical
requirements include factors which determines the correctness and reliability of the tests and
calibrations performed in laboratory.

Laboratories use ISO/IEC 17025 to implement a quality system aimed at improving their
ability to consistently produce valid results. It is also the basis for accreditation from | an
accreditation body. Since the standard is about competence, accreditation is simply formal
recognition of a demonstration of that competence. A prerequisite for a laboratory to
become accredited is to have a documented quality management system. The usual contents
of the quality manual follow the outline of the ISO/IEC 17025 standard.

On line at:_http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/ISO/IEC 17025 (emphasis added).

13 26 §22. Flow meters don’t have to be installed until 180 days after the effective date of the permit. How will the
Discharge discharge volumes be determined in the interim?
Volumes
Is there a flow meter on the discharge pipe that leaves TA-50, Bldg. 2 that splits to go to the Outfall and
SET?
14 26 §23 (b). The permit must require waste tracking for both conveyance and discharge of TRU and LLW waste
Waste streams.
Tracking

DOE Order 435.1-1 requires waste tracking for low-level radioactive waste. Minimum requirements
include: “Engineering controls shall be incorporated in the design and engineering of low-level waste
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treatment and storage facilities to provide volume inventory and to prevent spills, leaks, and overflows
from tanks or confinement systems.” Implementation Guide, §IV.M.(2)(d), p. IV-146.

“Engineering controls in this requirement are considered to be those systems or design characteristics that
are provided to prevent the loss of containment from low-level waste management facilities, and to
provide volume inventory data, where appropriate.” Emphasis added. Id, p. IV-147.

DOE is required to track its waste by providing volume inventories for low-level waste. By requiring

waste tracking, NMED will not be regulating low-level waste, but requiring the Permittees to report their
inventories.

Also, see comments to §31 below about Settled Solids Removal.

15 27 §25. Soil Because the SET has been built, it is appropriate for the Permittees establish the baseline conditions now.
Moisture Because of the variation in moisture throughout the year, it may be necessary to establish seasonal baseline
Monitoring | conditions. This work must be done in the interim before the permit is issued. Otherwise, there should be
System for | a prohibition on using the SET until such time as the baseline conditions are established. It will be more
SET difficult to ascertain baseline conditions once the SET is in operation.

How will the neutron probes measure the volume of a leak? What is the justification for the 2%
specification for absolute variation in volumetric soil moisture content below the SET?

We support establishing a performance goal for the neutron probes that would include:
1. level of sensitivity;
2. seasonal variation; and
3. alevel of moisture precision that will answer the question: What change in moisture will
signify a leak?

Please describe the placement and spatial coverage for the neutron moisture probes. Would they be
positioned to detect a growing perimeter of a leak, or the depth of a leak, or both?

Further, DOE Order 435.1-1 and Implementation Guide requires monitoring and/or leak detection
capabilities “shall be incorporated in the design and engineering of low-level waste treatment and storage
facilities to provide rapid identification of failed confinement and/or other abnormal conditions.”
Implementation Guide, §IV.M.(2)(e), p. IV-148.
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“As in implementation of all of the requirements of DOE O 435.1 and DOE M 435 .1-1, the graded
approach is used for determining the appropriate level of rigor in applying this control to the management
systems employed at a particular low-level waste management facility. Also monitoring for leakage and
contamination spread needs to be performed by means appropriate for the type and character of radioactive
waste being managed at the facility. Rigorous application of this requirement may be most appropriate for
circumstances involved storage or treatment of liquid low-level waste, for example, highly acidic liquid
waste in a single-walled, mild steel tank may require continuous monitoring coupled with alarms and
transfer equipment.” Id

16

29

§26, et al.,
Groundwater
Provisions.

We appreciate that NMED is requiring replacement of two alluvial wells. Nevertheless, a new alluvial well
1s necessary at a location between the two new wells at the site where maximum contaminant levels were
measured in the alluvial sediments.

Further, an additional alluvial well is needed in Mortandad Canyon at a suitable location that is
hydrologically upgradient of Outfall 051. This well is necessary for background water quality data for
Mortandad Canyon.

We remain concerned about the use MCOI-6 and the regional wells for ground water monitoring purposes.
They should also be replaced. We reference the detailed comments of Robert H. Gilkeson, found in
Appendix A, “Deficiencies in Ground Water Protection in the Draft Ground Water DP-1132 Permit, by
Independent Registered Geologist Robert H. Gilkeson,” to the CCW, Gilkeson and Sanchez December 12,
2013 comments for the DP-1132 draft permit. Gilkeson has provided detailed comments about why
MCOI-6 and the regional wells need to be replaced.

A very serious mistake is that the permit language describes the regional wells as topographically
downgradient of the RLWTF. Additionally, NMED has included two additional existing characterization
wells (R-1 and R-14) in the regional aquifer monitoring network. The two additional wells are
unacceptable because they are:

1) characterization wells (see below); and

2) not hydrologically downgradient of the RLWTF or the Outfall 051.

At this time there are no wells that are hydrologically downgradient of the RLWTF or the Outfall 051. At

this time there are no regional wells that are hydrologically downgradient of the RLWTEF or the Outfall
051.
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In addition, NMED has stated that the wells “were not installed for contaminant detection or groundwater

monitoring.” We quote from page 31 in the NMED November 2010 General Response to Comments on
the LANL RCRA Renewal Permit:

“The NAS report [National Academy of Sciences 2007 Final Report] references wells that were installed as
part of LANL’s groundwater characterization efforts that were conducted in accordance with their
Hydrogeologic Work Plan (1998).... These [characterization] wells were not installed for contaminant
detection or groundwater monitoring. Therefore, these wells have limited relevance to groundwater
protection goals set forth by the March 1, 2005 Consent Order.”

17 29 §27 Ground | We are concerned about the proposed delay to 90 days for the Permittees to submit the workplans to
Water NMED for installation of the two replacement alluvial wells.
Monitoring '
Well We propose that the permit provide that the Permittees allow CCW representatives to witness the drilling of
Replacement | the new wells; that the Permittees will provide the training, if necessary, so that the representatives will
meet the requirements to witness the drilling. The Permittees agreed to provide a letter, but as was revealed
at the recent meeting, not until after the final permit is issued.
18 34 §31. Settled | We are concerned that there is no public participation requirement for the submittal of the settled solids
Solids removal workplan. Because the RLWTF is unlike any other facility in NM, we urge NMED to require the
Removal workplan now to be part of the permit that is released for public comment.

Additionally, reporting on the nature and amount of solids, timing of disposal at WIPP should be a matter
of course, as LANL's "Supplemental Information for Discharge Permit Application DP-1132, Radioactive
Liquid Waste Treatment Facility (RLWTF) and Zero Liquid Discharge (ZLD) Solar Evaporation Tanks,"
ENV-RCRA-12-0173, LAUR-12-21591 (August 10, 2012, as revised) ("Supplement") states at A-8, page
1: "(2) Transuranic RLW treatment consists of influent collection and storage, treatment of the transuranic
RLW, and sludge treatment. Treated water is not discharged, it either receives additional treatment
(secondary reverse osmosis) or is sent to storage tanks in Building 50-248 for disposition as bottoms.
Sludge from the treatment process is concentrated, solidified with cement, and shipped to the Waste
Isolation Pilot Project as a solid transuranic waste." It is, thus, clear that LANL has records of settled solid
accumulation and removal that could be share with the public.

Additionally, it is clear that these records include the volumes of material being accumulated and
processed, which means LANL also can provide this information. In fact, the Supplement goes on to state